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\)EPENDENT AIJDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

Report on the Audit of the FinanEial Statements

Qualified Opinion

,',e have audited the financial statements of "Baraka Power Limited and lt's Subsidiary" ('the

:-3it or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows
.:. the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
:::ounting policies and other explanatory information.

- our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
r:.tion of our report, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and

=' view of the financial position of the Group and separate financial position of the Company as at

- -1e gO, 2025 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
A:h lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSS), the Companies Act, 1994, Securities and

=xchange 
Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

') Current Account with Related Parties:
As disclosed in Note 18.00, the Company reported Tk. '1,553,208,997 as current account balances
wiih related parties, representing unsecured advances to sister concerns. Due to lack of
documentation and no significant recovery, we could not obtain sufficient audit evidence on their
recoverability. This has also impacted the Company's investment capacity.

ii) lmpairment Assessment not Performed:
The Company's 51 l\4W gas-based rental power p,ant located in Fenchuganj, Sylhet has been non-

operational since October 23, 2024, due to the expiry of its rental contract with BPDB. Although the
Company has applied for renewal, no approval has been received to date. Given the extended period

of inactivity, there is a significant risk that the recoverable amount of the plant and related assets may

have declined. However, no impairment assessment was performed as required by IAS 36 by

management. We were therefore unable to determine whether any impairment loss should have

been recognized.

iii) Going Concern Uncertainty:
As disclosed in Note 58a to the financial statements, the Company's 51 lVlW power plant has

rernained shut down since 23 October, 2024, due to the expiry of its contract with BPDB. While
management is in discussions to renew the contract for an additional five years, no confirmation has

been received to date from BPDB. This uncertainty casts s gnificant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern on a stand-alone basis. Accordingly, our audit procedure were limited
to conclude whether the going concern basis of preparation is appropriate.

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountanis

lteSSn,CoOe; together with ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
in Bandladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
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Emphasis of Matter

,

Capital Work-in-Progress:
We draw attention to note!7.Oo of the financial statements, which describes the Capital Work-in-

Progress amounting to Tk. 8,806,777. This balance has been carried foMard over several years

with;ut capitalization or significant development. lvlanagement has stated that the said floor

where the bompany has invested is not yet ready for use for its own operational purpose,or for
renting as commeriial space, Accordingly, the amount continues to be presented under Capital

Work-in-Prpgress.

lnventories:
we draw attention to Note 13 of the financial statements, which reports inventories comprising

Spare Parts and Lub oil & Lubricants totaling Tk. 296,'1 15,678 The Company has remained non-

operational since 24 October 2024, yet these inventories are still carried at book value. Due to

their extended non-use, there is significant uncertainty regarding their current condition and

whether their carrying amount remains fully recoverable.

Emphasis of Matter Exhibits in Baraka Fashions Limited's lndependent Auditors' Report

1. Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern:
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the company will
contine as going concern. Due to continuous loss, except for the year 2024 and 2023, suffered
by the Company and retained loss at the year-end stood of Tk 689,23'1,375, which is more than

200% of it's paid up capital ihat create significant doubt over it's going concern assurnption

Other Matter

1. During our audit, we found that the Company did not arrange any actuarial valuation to quantify

actuarial liabilities which is non-compliance of IAS-19.
2. During our audit management of the Company was not able to provide us fixed asset register'
3. The financial statements of the Subsidiary named Baraka Fashions Limited was audited by other

auditors amed Malek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered Accountants who expresed un-modified opinion
on the financial statements on 30 June, 2025

4. The statutory auditor of the Company for the year ended June 30,2024 (comparative financial

statements of 2025) was Malek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered Accountants who issued a modified

audit opinion on the financial statements. As lvlalek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered Accountants were

also the auditors of the preceding financial years, we do not expresss a separate opinion on their

opening balances of the financial statements.

Cur opinion is not qualified in respect to these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors'professional judgement, were most significance
in ihe audit of the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025. The matters, and any

comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit

of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separat€i opinion in these matters. For each matter below, our descrlption of how our audit addressed the

matter id provided in that context.

We have {ulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's res ponsibilities for the audit of the financial

statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included ihe performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,

including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis of our audit opinion

on the accompanying financial statements.
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--: carrying value of property, plant &
::- :Tent amounts to Tk. 1,926,415,515
.,,- :- is 32 52ak ot lolal assets. This
-.:'esents a significant amount in the
l:-pany's statement of financial position
:s at.lune 34,2025.
--ere is a risk of:

- determining which costs meet the
criteria for capitalization i

- determining the date on which the
assets is recognized to ProPerty,
plant & equipment and depreciation
commences;

' the estimation of economic useful
lives and residual values assigned
to property, plant & equipment

.'Je identified the carrying value of property,
: ant & equipment as a key audit matter
:ecause of the high level of management

.-dgement invoived and because of its
s gnificance to the financial staten'tents.

See note no 4.00 to the flnancial
siatements.
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rrdependent Auditors' Report (Continued)

D€scription of Key Audit Matters

Audit Matter How Our A it Addressed the Audit Matter
,:-atonof Plant

Our audit procedures to assess the carrying value of
property, plant & equipment included the following:

Our audit procedures included controls testing and

substantive procedures covering, in particularl
- Assessing the design, implementation and

operating effectiveness of key internal
controls over the completeness, existence
and accuracy of property, plant & equipment,
including the key internal controls over the
estimation of useful economic lives and
residual values.

- Assessing, on a sample basis, costs
capitalized during the year by comparing the
costs capitalized with the relevant underlying
documentation, which included purchase
agreements and invoices, and assessing
whether the costs capitalized met the relevant
criteria for capitalization.

- Testing the key controls over the
management's judgment in relation to the
accounting estimates of the depreciable lives
and residual values of property, plant &

equipment.
- Reconcile on a sample

capitalized costs for
underlying invoices
documents.

basis the additional
the year to the
and supporting

- We assessed the Company's capitalizations
policy for compliance with IAS-16 and tested
the expenditure capitalized against the
capitalizations policy.

- We reviewed minutes of Board meetings for
approval of the total capitalization cost.

- We traced payments to suPporting
documents.

- We assessed whether the costs capitalized
met the recognition criteria set forth in IAS-23
Borrowing costs, in relation to the
capitalization of borrowing costs.

- We assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures of the flnancial statements
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Audit Matter

-,:rtories represent about 04.52% of the
:::: assets of the Company; inventories are
:--s a material rtem to the financial
::a:ements. Piease refer to note '1 '1.00 to
:-: !nanc al statements.

-s described in the accounting policy note
:'0 to the financial statements, inventories
:-e vaLued at the lower of the cost ol net
'?a tzable values. As such, management is
-3quired to make judgments in determining
.,,^ether inventories are being appropriately
.: ued and also need to make provision for
:Jed inventories, if required.

I Je to the value and volume of inventories
:e ng held by the Company at the reporting
rate and presentation thereof, inventories
^as been considered as a key audit matter.

Kev Audit Matter
Accounts Receivable:
The total amount of Account Receivable is
Tk. 431,971,728 as at June 30, 2025
which is 7.07% of total assets of the
Company. There are significant large
numbers of individual customers.
Customers in different business segments
and jurisdictions are subject to their
independent business risk.

The increasing challenges over the
economy and operating environment in

developing the software and sale of service
during the year have increased the risks of
default on receivables from the customers.
Particularly, in the event of insolvency of
customers, the company is exposed to
potential risk of financial loss when the
customers fail to meet their contractual
obligations in accordance with the
requirements of the agreements.

Accordngly, we identified the recoverability
of receivables as a key audit matter
because of the significance of receivables
to Company's Financial Position and
because of the significant degree of
management judgment involved in
evaluating the adequacy of the allowance
for doubtful debts.

flll)
ABACUS

Our audit procedures to assess the carrying value of
inventories included the following:
. Tested the operating effectiveness of key controls

over inventories; including observing the process
of management's year-end inventory count.

. Verified a sample of inventory items to ensure that
costs have been appropriately recorded.

. Tested on a sample basis the net realizable value
by comparing costs to recent selling prices and
assessing the reasonableness of any resulting
write down of inventory items.

. Assessed whether appropriate provision have
been recognized for aged, damaged, slow moving
or obsolete inventories by reviewing the age of
inventories held and evaluating management's
basis for determining the usability of inventories.

. Performed cut-off tests to determine that the
purchase and sales of the inventories have been
considered in the correct accounting period.

. Reviewed the historical accuracy of inventory
provision and the level of write downs.

How our aqqit addressed the key auditmatter

Our audit procedures to assess the recoverability of
Acounts Receivable included the following:

Tested the accuracy of aging of receivables at
year end on a sample basis;
Evaluating the Company's policy for making
allowance for doubtful debts with reference to
the requirements of the prevailing accounting
standards;
Assessing the classification of account
receivables in the debtors ageing report by
comparison with sales invoice and other
underlying documentation on a taste basis;
Assessed the recoverability of the debtors on a
sample basis through our evaluation of
management's assessment with reference to
the credit profile of the customers, historical
payment pattern of customers; and
lnspecting subsequent bank receipts from
customers and other relevant underlying
documentation relating to bills receivable
balances at June 30,2024.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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(ey Audit Matter
Otl€r Financial
:: 3: June 3A 2025, the reported amount of
:-rl-Term Working Capital Facility is Tk.
:aa 513 982 which represents 4.36'h ol lalal
:: - ry & liabilities for the Company. The
::-pany dependent on loan liabilites to
::='ate the business. Therefore, bank and
'^21cial institution loan has been considered
, -. <ey audit area.

How our audit addressed the audit matter

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the
Company's key control over the loans. Our audit
procedures included, among others, the followings:

- Understood and reviewed the nature or types of
loansi

- Reviewed the board minutes for arrangements
of the loansl

- Obtajned the repayment schedules, loan
statements and facility offer letters to review
terms, debt covenants, interest rates and other
conditions associated with the loans;

- Re-calculated the interest related to loans;

- Checked the adjustments or repayments of
loans through banUfinancial institution
statements as per repayment schedule;

- Observed whether there is any overdue
payment relevant to loans; and

- Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards.

The procedures above did not identify any issues with
regard to the loans.

Key Audii Matter How o!l!' audit addressed the key audit mallel
Revenue Recognitions:
Revenue of Tk. 399,158,289 is recognized
in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive lncome of Baraka Patenga
Power Limited for the year ended June 30,
2025. We identified revenue recognition as
a key audit matter because revenue is one
of the key performance indicators of the
company and therefore there is an inherent
risk of manipulation of the timing of
recognition of revenue by management to
meet specific targets or expectations.

As described in the accounting policy note
3.14 to the financial statements, the
company recognizes revenue upon
rendering services to the customers/clients
as per IFRS-15 Revenue from Contract with
Customers.

ln case of Revenue, we assessed the Company's processes
and controls for recognizing revenue as pa( of audit.
Furthermore, in order to mitigate the inherent risk in this
area, our audit approach included testing of the controls and
the substantive audit procedure, including:

- We evaluated the Company's accounting policies
pertaining to revenue recognition and assessed
compliance with the policies in terms of IFRS-15
Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

- We identifled and tested controls related to revenue
recognition and our audit procedure focused on
assessing the invoicjng and measurement systems up
to entries in the general ledger. Examining customers'
invoices and receipts on a sample basis.

- We conducted substantive testing of revenue recorded
over the year using sampling techniques, by examining
the relevant supporting documents including sales
invoices. ln addition, we confirmed certain customers'
receivable balances at the reporting date, selected on a
sample basjs by considering the amounts outstanding
with those customers.

- Furthermore, we tested the sales transactions
recognized shortly before and after the reporting date, to
examine whether sales transactions were recorded in

the correct recording periods.
- We checked the issuance of VAT challan and monthly

VAT return.
- We checked related LC documents.
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Audit Matter
nefits:

: S"crt-term employee benefits, such as
:-= 'cllowing if expected to be settled
,-: , before twelve months after the end of--: annual reporting year in which the
:-: oyees render the related services:

.'rlages, salaries and social security

How our audit addressed the audit matter

The objectives of this standard are to prescribe the
accounting and disclosure for employee benefits. The
standard requires an entity to recognize:
(a) A liability when an employee has provided service in
exchange for employee benefits to be paid in the future;
and
(b) An expense when the entity consumes the economic
benefit arising from service provided by an employee in
exchange for employee benefits.

)a d annual leave and paid sick leave;
f,roflt sharing and bonuses; and

. \on-monetary benefits (such as medical
care, housing, cars and free of
subsidized goods or services) for
current employees;

: Other long-term paid absence such as
': owing:

long-term paid absences such as long-
service leave; and
ri. Long-term disability benefits.
Termination benefits.

Reporting on Other lnformation
r,,anagement is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the directors'
-ecort, management discussion and analysis, statement of corporate governance, financial highlights,

:.onomic value added statement (EVA), value added statement, certification of corporate governance

::c but other than the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The directors' report,

-anagement discussion and analysis, statement of corporate governance, financial highlights, economic
,a1ue added statement (EVA), value added statement, certification of corporate governance etc. are

3xpected to be made avaiale to us after the date of this auditors' report.

trur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not

3xpress any form of assurance thereon.

n connection with our audit of the flnancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

dentified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
Taterially inconsistence with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

/\,hen we read the annual report, if, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein; we are

.equired to communicate the matter to those charged with governance

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

ldanagement is responsible for the preparation of the financial staternents that give a true and fair view in

accordance with IFRSS as explained in note 2.OO and for such internal control as management

determines in necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Companies Act, 1994 and the BSEC guidelines require

the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal controls and risk management functions of the

Company.
tn preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to

.ontinu" uJ a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

crocess.
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r rditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

i -- :o;ectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

-- *orn material misstatement, {i/hether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
-: -les our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

:_:: .onducted in accordance with lSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
!,,ss:atements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

=l!-.Eate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

:.:-. s of these fnancial statements.

-: sart of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

:':'sssional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override

of the control.
. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.
. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.
. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and based on the audit evidence obiained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability io continue as a

going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attentlon in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosure, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

,.ie communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

s:ope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
.rternal control that we identify during our audit.

,Ve also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
natters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

:rom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

,vere of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore

:ne key aUdit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or reguiation

creclude! public disclosure about the matter or when, in extreme y rare circumstances, we determine that

a maitei should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
,,vould reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Brltllrh 0mter
N$ltdrl[ li\t(r {l"i}rcl.l1). 2 No. I(rtltrlr[3ntl
lrliqrur Ro{{, l)h{lln(tr(i, t)hrk[.ll(15,
Mdhiici l,l 726,11(rt92.
!.Nrili u$htrrudkrk!'hd((rgnlril,errllr



.ffifr fi qisrFf(
IrzZemKnaN & Co.

Chdercd Accountants
b h*rbc Sioc. l$0

fll)
ABACUS

;::ort on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

- ::::-c ng wlth the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 except for the

::::: e eflects of the matters desCiibed in the BaSiS for Qualified Opinion section of our repoft, we also

.: :: :.e following:

: \rye have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due veriflcation thereof;

: in our opinion, proper books of account as required by iaw have been kept by the Company so

far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

:. the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehenslve

income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

:, the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

: =:ed. Dhaka
-: Sctober, 2025

Hrrd oltr rl
lh'm. l({an Aplflrxgrlls (]rlrl.C. Lo!cl'I5)
x7. N.1r I .\nhr[ Rul(I, I )hrkt. tll01l.

l?t: o:-Jsl I 97r7. Mohiler {tl 71,1.1)l llr$
e-marl \rlc bd'd r{rlN$.cnllr

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 251 028091 5AS1 02604
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FcA, FCI\ilA, FcS, LL.B, clSA
Engagement Partner (ICAB Enrolment No. 0915)
FRC Enrolment No. CA-001-225

Btuflrh oml|ct
sullln[ loNcl (l,elal.l2l.I Nrr Kulubttgttrt

lvli$ut Road, I)hnnmtrltli, llhnkt'110r,
Mohller lll 726,t19ft9:.
c.Nnil: nrrhnrudkzkchd(ai grhoil.corx

e
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KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Ac€ountanc

Baraka Power Limited and it's Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement oI Financial Posltlon

as on June 30, 2025

-&rartt 
Agr€{s

tsll. ptant & Equipment

-rd{rseAssetsEdeArsets
:- ls.kjn-Proo@ss
d dr Acauisilion
rGl'El h Subsidiary
rGnEt h Associate
rretrErl h Prefetence share
t&aratirE Expenses
LL hr4urent Assets

ertArsets
.Gisd in Marketable Securilies
r-es. DeDosits & Pre-payments
l6rG Receivables
XE R€aeivable
arlsl A.count wiih Related Paftes
Srut Term lnveslment
3r E C€sh Equivalenls
Lai Orrrent A3ael3

IOTAL ASSETS

qITY E LlABILITIES

:Lt,Elder3' Equlty
3!-E Carrtal

=rE Prernium

fu-Ed Eaminqs

E^4o.ltrdlino lntere3t
td Equiw

b4u.rent Llabllltieg
'farm loan-Non Cunenl Maturity
hisiJ.| for Gratuity
fred Tax Liability
Tol- Xon-Cufrent Liabllitleg

Crltrn Llabllltles
Tsrn Loan-Cunent Malurity
Ots Financial Facilities

l,-dbs for Exoenses
Qr€rll Account with Related Parties
Lao.nts Payable
L,tEtsned Dividend and IPO Subscriplion Accouni
CE Payables
Td Cunent Liabllities

IOTAI EOUITY & LIABILITIES

lE Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)

TIE accounling policies and other notes form an integral part ofihese linancial slatements.

05.A
06.A
07.A
8.00
0s.A
10.A

'12.4

13.A

15.A
16 A

18 A
19 A
20.A

25.00

26.A
27.4

28 00

268
29A.
30A

34.A
35.A

21.4
22.4
23.4
24.4

t ,354s56sr0 lt ,354s56s101
I szo ooo.ooo ll szo,ooo,ooo 

II (61.602) (516.225)t

I z.ooz gsz.noo ll z ooo.zaa.gsz I

5,327,592.468 5,324,875,317
(190.723.010) (123.310.838)

5,136.869,458 5,201,564,479

a 14-14r.lrt ,1511 $---166 o8r2er1
I 14649 175 ll 7A437711
I z.ogz ero ll : sge ssr I

1s9,468,246 177,531,608

-rrslxrrolf 

J-sa-74o9767431I lsa.sas.ols ll :rz.o:s.oqz II sgs.nzr.ros Il as+.zse.ses II sz.esz.eqs ll gr.osz zse II ll zqq.g$tzo II sza.aao.qgg ll r.rso.rer.zoo II rr.ror.ers ll ee.ozo.rq II :ae.zsz ll tezgz I

1.943,387,375 2,464.507,365

----12!9J25,q2' ----Z,g4i,O!il5'
22.63 22.61

TIE Financial Stalements were approved and auihorized for issue by ihe
b.iaff of the board.

Board of Directors on the date of October 23, 2025 and signed for and on

SiJned in terms of our separate repo of even date annexed.

o*d: Dhaka
2A Ociober, 2025

Chief Financial Officer

FRC Enrolment No. CA-001-225

&*-/lJ

-*z
KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chalter€d Accountants
DVC: 25'10280915AS102604
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B, CISA
Engagement Partner (ICAB Enrolment No. 0915)

I 
"*ron 

ll II s.aoo.zzz ll s.eoo.zzz I

I za,:zs ors ll za szs.sre 
I

I z..o+.oos.ocr ll z.rgo.azs.gzz I

I se.soo ooo ll sa soo ooo II ll szs srg I

4,567.818.007 4.520.756,501

----1,04!,0!!rrl

9

Z68qA/sf \g\
(:(wK):)W
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Baraka Power Limited and it's Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

for the year ended June 30, 2025

fusrr
l:s cf Revenue
tu ProfiU(Loss)

--serd & Administrative Expenses
q.rating Profiu(Loss)

Ar€r lncorne

=rrrEial Expenses
Mt before WPPF

|r.opf Eeenses
ffi(Locs) before Tax

3 !'(loss) from Associates
rEr€ Tax Expenses:

Deferred Tax
Current Tax
Pricr Year lncome Tax (Over Provision)

E ProfiU(Loss) after Tax

lfEr Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) from
rr*sirnent in lvlarketable Securities
Tdl Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) for the year

ffit Atuibutable to:
].rlers of the Company
b conlrolling interest
TGI Profit Attributable

T&l Comprehensive lncome Attributable to:
CtrrErs of the Company
f{qr-Controlling lnterest

36.A 1,493,826,676 3,244,688,419
37.A (',t,434,797,821\ (2,696,081,434)

59,028,855 548,606,985

38.A (108,16'1,685) (104,430,9'15)
(49,132,830) 444,'t76,O70

39.4 35,294,235 48,728,111
40.A (115,618,047) (98,905,378)

4'l.00
42.4

1,500,709
(61,087,803)

17,246,9't'l

471,049

(331,s10)
393,667,293

61,247,O82

(71,309)
(162,056,331)

292,786,735

(582,355)

______11_J'V_@_

84,675,509
(67,428,598)

______11_W811_

85,130,132
(67 ,412,172\

_____2e24!s8o_

264,802,213
27,984,522

_____.2uJ.86f.3L

264,235,856
27,968,524

ifGl Comprehensive lncome Attributable ______11_21_A60_
E-nings per Share (EPS) (par value Tk. lO each) 43.A _____________0JL

The accounting policies and olher noles form an integral part of these financial statements.

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of Oclober
8,2025 and signed for and on behalf of the board.

g-4/4
Chief Financial

: !ned in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

hed: Dhaka
28 October, 2025

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 251 028091 5AS1 02604
Abdulla-Al-l\4ahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B, CISA
Engagement Partner (ICAB Enrolment No. 0915)
FRC Enrolment No. CA-0O1-225

01 July, 2023 to

(129,456,6421 393,998,803

(349,967)
(r29,806,609)

10.A.01 206,640,614

Managing Dir'ector
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KAZIZAHIA KHAN & CO,

Chanered Accounlanls

Baraka Pow€r Limited and it's Subsidiary
Consolidated Statomont of Changes in Equity

forthe year onded Juns 30,2025

: : !! i!..q lhe Vear
:- : : 5% ror lhe

.. :422 2423

::'.ase)rn FarrValue

'- arrlE policies and olher nolos tom an inlogral pa( ol lhos6 linancial slalem€fits-
\ Errl Siarements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October 28, 2025 and signed for and on behalf of lh€ boad.

zz\ &**41'..1

4+/ 
,reiFnirrcaiotr r

KAZI ZAHIR KIIAN & CO.
Chaierad Accountants
DVC: 251 028091 5AS102604
Abdulla-Al-[,tahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B, CISA
Engagsmenl Panner (ICAB Enrolment No. 0915)
FRC Enrohenl No. CA-001-225

M"r"gr"g Di,."t*

: ?425

Equity atrributable to ownors ofth6 company

Equity Attributablo to Ownors oflno Company

292.746,735

(117,732,831)

11

Non Controllhg
Total Equity

Share Capltal

5U,]J]

{566,3561

264,802,213

(117,732,8311

2U.802.213

(117.732,831)

(566,3561

21,984,522

(15,9991



I

Baraka Power Limited and ifs Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of cash Flows

for the year ended June 30, 2025

r. :"=^ Flow from Operating Activities:

- =- .a= r:s from Customer
: =- :i:e ::s from Olhers
I =- ::,: :! Suppliers

:': :i _ :::ergn Exchange Transactions
:-=- 3enerated/(Used) from operating Activities
_ ::: -a _zx 

Paid

\= : ash Generated/(Used)f rom Operating Activities

: ::sh Flow from lnvesting Activities:
::.-:_: against PPE
- .;-r'-:.t in Marketable Securities
' .:-.:-e'rt in Associate
- .:-.:-e rt in Preference Share
. ,.: l€coslt Receipt (FDR)
I . .._ r Received
!--i Sash Generated/(Used) lnvesting Activities

: :.sh Flow from Financing Activities:
-:- -.an Received/(Repayment)
: - :: Te.m Liabilities
::.-:ii of Cash Dividend to Shareholders
: . -=-' Account with Re'ated Palies

*i Cash Generated/(Used) in Financing Activities

\Ei Cash lncreased/(Decreased) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
:ash and Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the year
lash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the year

| d Operating cash Flows Per Share (NOcFPS)

TIE above balance consists of the following:
i3sh in Hand
35h at Bank
}sh Available on BO AJC at year end
Total

3,016,768,636 2,312,A56,071
2'1,380,259 31,169,450

(1,289,072,839) (1,338,941,938)
(426,725,568) (365,130,738)

(7,243,835) 1,304,985
t,315,106,653 641,257,830

(154,528,543) (79,142,117)
(126,112,099\ (103,710,852)

1,034,466,011 458,404,861

(6,412,837 j
2,756,3-70

15.376,755
39,002,750
50,723,038

(3,229,696)
(2,116)

s,500,000
(1 1,901,390)
86,231,825
76,598,623

(323,936,828) (441,16s,246)
2'15,653,685 (121,156,392)
(77,918,360) (111,750,655)

(948,476,525) 24s,069,496

(1,r34,678,028) (429,002,797l.

(49,488,979)
222,296,696

.106,000,687

116,296,009
172,A07 ,717 222.296,696

4.39 1.95

2,106,080
220,191,059

105.927

_-__172&!J1L _____l?3299f99_

the date

5,470,728
167 ,231 ,062

TtE acrpunting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

TIE Financial Statemenls were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on
2025 and signed for and on behalf of the board.

DaEd: Dhaka
28 Odober, 2025

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 251 028091 5AS 1 02604

01 July, 2023 to

Chief Financial Officer

"-'W..

Abdulla-ALMahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B, CISA
Engagement Partner (ICAB Enrolment No. 0915)
FRC Enrolment No. CA-00'1-225

z@-^
(gfud,)
&#"7

KMI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Managing Director

12
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\
KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Baraka Power Limited & it's Subsidiaries
Consolidated Schedule of lntangible Assets

as on June 30, 2025

.'. --. -' 2424

-:: :- l_'-: -: iear

: --:::r :'lortization
-.:-:a = luzS
-.;.---'--:^eperiod
-: -: -:-:

690,000 690,000

:: :-:e on .jJne 30,2024 690,000 690,000

t))l
rIl O( l

690,000
88,560

690,000
88,560

Balence on June 30, 2025 778,560 778,560

lYritlen Down Value (WDV)

Balance as at June 30, 2024

Balance as at June 30,2025 354,240 354,240



I

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Baraka Power Limited
Schedule for Right of Use Assets

as on June 30,2025

$shsdgls-AiM

Pa rtic u la rs
Right-of-Use

Assets-Vehicle

Right-of-Use
Assets-Office

Soace
Total

20% 33.33%

-Jl,

-:: -- Z'. -- . -' 2424

- : _: -:-:

2,971 ,1_56 4,078,3-43 7,049,499

:: :-:: :^ --re 30, 2025 2,971,',t56 4,078,343 7,049,499

: : : -TUlated Depreciation

2,971,1_56 2,865,726
1,212,617

5,836,882
1,212,617

Balance on June 30, 2024 2,971,156 4,078,343 7,049,499

-=:- -= 2'. --. )1,2024
- - a'aaa a,' - r ihe vear

2,971 ,1_56 4,078,3-43 7,049,499

Bahnce on June 30, 2025 2,97',t,',t56 4,078,343 7,049,499

.YYritten Down Value (WDV)

as at

as at

15ffi
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Baraka Power Limited
Schedule for Right of Use Assets

as on June 30,2025

Schedule-AAA

Pa rtic u la rs
Right-of-Use

Assets-Vehicle

Right-of-Use
Assets-Office

Soace
Total

- ::e 20% 33.33%

-: :-:= Z'. - - . -' 2424

-: ,: -:-:

2,971 ,1_s6 4,078,3-43 7,049,499

:::-:::- --re 30,2025 2,971,156 4,078,343 7,049,499

: : :.mulated Depreciation

2,971,1_56 2,865,726
1,212,617

5,836,882
1,212,617

Balance on June 30, 2024 2,971,156 4,O78,343 7,049,499

-=:- -.2'. -- . )1,2024
--a'aaa a,' -r:he vear

2,971 ,1-56 4,078,3-43 7,049,499

Balance on June 30, 2025 2,971,',t56 4,078,343 7,049,499

.lYritten Down Value (WDV)

Ba lance as at

as at

15ffi
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r - .: --:-i rssets
: :_ r. i::Jimenl
: . = 

:.fa:3

r ! :. -:-]Jress
' --' -:-:scary
- -: - risL ate

-:'_::'.renceShare
: ri , -t :t3€nses
-:--.: !:- :r-entAssets

.: -:'' _ r,'21elable Securlies
-:: r:: :::.rs ts & Pre paymenls
-: : : :::a,3bes

: 1::: -_i \! th Re aled Parlies
. - -: _,astment

: : -:,:' :alrva ents_:-i:,-a-tassets
': -:- ISSETS

::, _, i iIABILITIES

:'.: _:_: :..s'Equity
:': . -:a a

:: ; ;-: ::_ ngs_:-j :_:'eholders' Equity

\: _ -: - -Eit Liabilities
-:- --. -'lcr CuarentMaturity
: ; :: ': Gratuty
-:-j \:-'Current Liabilities

: - -: _: ! abilities_: - :._ CLrrrent Maturity
: ': : _r_.alFaclities

- :: :> ;:: Expenses
: :_ ::r!nlwith Realed Pa(ies

- : : -ir D vdend and IPO Subscription Account

-:-r current Liabalities
.:.I- 

EOUITY & LIABILITIES

\:: :ssets Value Per Share (NAVPS)
__: :::.Jnlng policies and other notes form an integra parl oflhese financial slalements
- : : -ancial Slalemenls w€r€ approved and authorzed for issue by lhe Board of Directors on

Earaka Power Limited
Statement of Financial Position

as on June 30, 2025

KAZIZAHIR KHAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants

374,505 3.226,215

431,971,728 1873,631,564

1,926,415,515 2,044,871,1-71

4,806,777 4,806,777
153,000,000 153,000,000

1,165,950,000 1,165,950,000
38,500,000 38,500,000

- 973,519

400
500
600
7.00
9.00
10.00
11.00
12.4O

13.00
14.00
15.00
16.00
17.00
18.00
19.00
20.00

26.00
27.O0 14649175 7,443,771

765,176
719,527,864

40,923,402
41,033,595

14,649,176 7,844,771

26.00 - 303,488,099
29.00 266,613,982 123,721.769
30.00 372,365,817 325,422,617
31.00 5,338,383 8,849,472
32.00 - 244,519,120
33.00 957,785,435 1,101,790,490
34.00 43,164,815 38,670,194
35.00 328,292 328,292

___1,$,q9q4{ ___a!43qp!!_
_-eJ4&!,9!g_ ____C,29!glgzgl_

44.00 ___________Lp.e1_ ___________!.s1_

the date of October 20, 2025 and signed for and on

"W*4JChlef Financial Offrcer

S-rEd rn terms of our separale repon of even date annexed,

OeEr: Dhaka
28 Oaber. 2025

3,292,G72,292 3,412,101,467

296,115,678 286,196,281

448,283,943 324,634,216

1,173,433
1 553,208,997

43,521,500
45,130,960

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountantg
DVC: 251 028091 5AS 1 02604
Abdulla-Al[,,lahmud FCA, FClrA, FCS, LL B, CISA
Engagement Parlner (ICAB Enrohenl No. 0915)

FRC Enrolment No. CA-001-225

--Z6i5,?so,?4r ---378C*fi f r-
____!Jt2l!!J!0- ____-qE!J!9t!{

21.00 2,354,656,610 2,354,656,610
22.OO 970,000,000 970,000,000
23.00 (61,981) (499,508)
24.00 1,127,612,508 1,222,408,854

4,452,207,r37 4,546,965,960

16
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Baraka Power Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

for the year ended June 30, 2025

KMI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants

36.00 399,158,289 2,070,113,942
37.00 (357,415,283) (1,680,773,188)

41,743,006 389,340,754

38.00 (54,492,575) (66,094,474)
(r2,749,559) 323,246,280

:-. -:

. -:s.. .'a't(Loss)
,=-: : i ::1] n strative Expenses
::; -: - _r ProfiU(Loss)

- -- _::-3

!:: :':'! lLoss) before Tax
' :: -. -a\ :xPenSeS
t:: :-:a! (Loss) after Tax

. ':"'rcrehensive lncome/(Loss) from lnvestment in

:-':_:: : securities
-:- a om prehensive lncome/(Loss) fortheyear

:i- -ls Per Share (EPS)

______t!13$,8!ZL _____2l0fzl,9!!_
43.00 (OO5) 1n9

39.00 123,703,660
40.00 (76,794,260)

34,159,83,1

42.00 (46,943,200)
(r2,783,369)

14.OO 437 ,527

150,970,O77
(68,340,012)

405,876,345

(149,145,586)

256,730,759

249,225

--: ::.::,rntrng policies and other notes form an integral part of these flnancial statements.

- -: : -:.cial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October

-: :,:a and signed for and on behalf of the board.

!**u*1
Chief Financial

Managing Director
: :-=l in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Dded: Dhaka
28 October, 2025

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 251 028091 5AS1 02604
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B, CISA
Engagement Partner (ICAB Enrolment No. 0915)
FRC Enrolment No. CA-001-225

0'l July,2023 to

17
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Baraka Power Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended June 30, 2025

--: -::.:i: -^t ng policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

--= : -:-: al Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October 28,
:,:: "-: : :ned forand on behalf of the board.

Chief Financial Officer

I-Eging Director
SirrEd h terms of our separate reporl of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka
28 &ober, 2025

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 251 0280915AS102604
Abdulla-Al-Mahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B, CISA
Engagement Partner (ICAB Enrolment No. 0915)
FRC Enrolment No. CA-001-225

Amount in Taka
Share
caiitat

Share
Premium

Fair Value
Reserve

Retained
Earninos

Total

r: .:;, -.--: -2024

.. r-r ng the year

. .-r 3 i 50%forthe
. = - - a :-2024

-, i ::t'::ser n Fair
1

2,354,656,610 970,000,000 (499,508)

437 ,527

1,222,808,858
(12,783,369)

(82,412,981)

4,546,965,960
(12,783,369)

(82,4',t2,981)

437,527

i; :-:::s..30-06-2025 2.354.656.610 970,000,000 (61.981) 1.127 .612.508 4.452.207.137

Share
Ca pital

Share
Premium

Fair Value
Reserve

Retained
Earninqs

Total

-. , . .. .' a1 A7 2423
.: '' -:: s dlrngtheyear
: -.'. g 5% for the

- ...' .422 2423
. . ,. l - '.ase) in Fair

::

2,354,656,610 970,000,000 50,197

(549,705)

1 ,083,810,930
256,730,759

(117,732,831)

4,408,517,737
256,730,759

(117,732,831)

(549,705)

=. .-.. .s on 30-06-2024 2,354,656,610 970,000,000 (499,508) 't,222.808,858 4,546,965,960

1B

PZ.'l/
Coflpany Secretary

'8+/
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Baraka Power Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended June 30, 2025

^. 
C*! Fla fro.n Operating Activities:

- 
Rece6 from Customer

- 
Rec€{rs ftom Others

- 
H to Suppliers

-HtoOthers]r-€e n Fo.eign Exchange Transactions
Cdr ffir(t sed) from operating Activities

rt:.,. e Tax pai,
=,.-rad Bpenses
k Cch GerErated/(Used)from Operating Activities

B Cdr Flow from lnvesting Activities:

='El 
against PPE

fta'llt€ Assets Addition
ft.E?rE rt in subsidiaries

^€srEfit 
in Ma.ketable Securities

r1ia$rEr{ in Associate
ndrEnt in Preference share

==c Oeposit Receipt (FDR)
MReceived
H CGh Generated/(Used) lnvesting Activities

C- CGli Flow from Financing Activities:
eecE lred /(Payment) of Term Loan
t-rj.rErn of Lease Liability

':rer 
Fnancial Facility

C.r?rlt Account with Related Parties
fn.H Pail
xa C6h Generated/(Used) in Financing Activities

L.t cch lncreased/(Decreased) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+c)
Cch and Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the year
C.sh and Cash Equivalents at the End of the yeat

L.a Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS)

TIE above balance consists of the following:
C€i in Hand
C.Gi al Bank
C€sJl Available on BO AJC at period end
Toaal

1,840,818,125
3,273,953

(414 ,443,147)
(85,609,927)

(3,857,865)
1,340,181,139

(141,127,917)
(87,288,312)

1,205,013,931
15,620,393

(579,637,919)
(108,578,680)

(1,792,641)
530,625,084

(66,508,336)
(73,145,486)

(305,396)

(1,178)

5,500,;OO
(5,923,402)

14,759 (576)
45.130.960 41.033.595

--r accounting policies and other notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

--: Frnancial Statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of October 28, 2025 and

-r,:-ed for and on behalf of the board.

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
DVCi 2510280915AS102604

1.111.764.910 390.971.262

270,500

2,665,335

(2,598,098)

Abdulla-Al-lvlahmud FCA, FCMA, FCS, LL.B, CISA
Engagement Partner (ICAB Enrolment No. 0915)
FRC Enrolment No. CA-001-225

_@99L_@99!_
46.00 4.72 1.66

-.39.,319tCI- -CEt9g319-(292,994 ,O_47)

216,595,900
(992,691,525)

(77,918,360)

_!91,993.,.9.32r
4,097,365

4'1,033,595

972,242
44,143,959

(429,370,579)

(17 4 ,582,464)
245,119,431

(111,750,655)

-l1r!,gg{,3gzt5,886,344
35,147,251

'l,077,454
39,956,717

g-k/
Chief Financial Officer

SigrEd in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka
28 Odober. 2025

19
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Baraka Power Limited
Schedule for Right of Use Assets

as on June 30, 2025

- :- IJ'nqthe

Schedule-BB

Particu lars
Right-of-Use

Assets - Vehicle

Right-of-Use
Assets - Office

Soace
Total

: ::: :. De p reciation: 20% 33.33%

:: :-:= :: )ty 41,2023 97'l .1 56 2,928, 1 69

A.cumulated Dep.eciation
:= r-:: a: July 01,2023
- -,':.: iuring the year

2,971,156 1,952.112 4,923,268
976,057 976,057

B&nce on June 30,2024 2,971,156 2,928,'169 5,899,325

at July 01 ,202
durino the

BaEnce on June 30, 2025 2,971.156 2,928,169

lwritten Down Value (WDV)

Balance as at June 30, 2024

Balance as at June 30, 2025



t

,aniculars

: -. .azt

- : : - _ - i:a-: Amortization

. .: ,.:' 2423
: : _r'^a year

6 al June

Baraka Power Limited
Schedule of lntangible Assets

as on June 30, 2025

KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants

54,2_4548,4'12

: r' ValLie
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Baraka Power Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as on and forthe year ended 30 June,2025

R!@.tinq Entity:

B-tground ol the Company:

*:-=<a pov/er Limited previously known as Barakatullah Electro Dynamics Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the

:.7-rany) was incorporated in Bangladesh on June 26,2OO7 as a Private Limited company. on september 25, 2008

:-e Cornpany was converted as Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1994

-- Company is tisted with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

:. May 16, 2011 and trading of the share of the company has been started from May 19, 2011.
.-€ registered office of the Company is situated at 102 Azadi, Mirboxtola, Sylhet-3100.

L.tlJre of Business:

--e pnncjpal activity of this Company is to set up power plants for generation and supply of electricity. The plant

=.acrty as 51 MW located at Fenchugonj, Sylhet, has successfully commissioned on 10 October, 2009 and started its

-..mercial operation from 24 October,2009 and supplying to the National Grid uninterruptedly.

Environmental Commitment:

---)e Company ethos places a special emphasis on environmental and ecological issues. lts efforts to preserve and

E€nerate the environment and expression in the slew of projects and programs it has undertaken in and around its
.aititres and operations. A Focus arca, in this context, is the climate change crisis. The Company beliefs on

s.rstainability have led to a company policy that emphasizes environment preservalion. Baraka Power Limited work on

,.cJects that include experiencing green cover, reducing effluents and emission, maintaining local ecological and

mproving long term coronate sustainability.

Basis of Preparation and Presentation ol the Financial Statements:

Statement of Compliance:

The flnanclal statements have been prepared in accordance with lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS),

lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSS), the Companies Act, 1994 and other laws and regulations

applicable in lnternational.

The fo owing Accounting Standards were applied for the preparation of the financial statements for the period under

Presentation of Financial Statements;
lnventories;
Statement of Cash Flows:
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors;

Events after the Reportino Period;
lncome Taxes;
Property, Plant & Equipment;
Employee Benefits;
The Effects of Change in Foreion Exchange Rates;
Borrowing Costs;
Related Party Disclosures;
lnvestments in Associates and Joint Ventures;
Earninos Per Sharei
lnterim Financial Reporting
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsi
lntangible Assets;
Business Combinationi
Financial lnstruments: Disclosures;
Financial Instrumentsi
Consolidated Financial Statements;
Disclosures of lnterests in Other Entities;
Fair Value Measurement;
Revenue from Contracts with Customers:
Leases.

ZE

L01

IAS-1
tAs-2
tAs-7
IAS.8
IAS.lO
rAS - 12
tAS - 16
tAS - 19
tAS - 21

rAS - 23
tAs - 24
IAS - 28
rAS - 33
IAS - 34
rAS'- 37
tAS - 38
IFRS - 3
IFRS.7
IFRS - 9
IFRS - 1O

IFRS . 12
IFRS -,13
IFRS - 15
IFRS- 16
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Oth.. Regulatory Compliances:
- a€tlon to the aforesaid, the Company is also required to comply with the following in addition to the Companies
:.: '394 and other applicable laws and regulations:

:c.r'E Tax Act, 2023;
-€?-€ Tax Rules,2023;
, aLe Added Tax & Supplementary DutyAct,2012;
.aL€ Added Tax & Supplementary Duty Rules,20'16;
+-g€desh LaborAct,2006 (Amended in 2013);
S€oJ.ties and Exchange Ordinance, 1969i
S€c-r.'tbs and Exchange Rules, 2020.

Dete of Authorization:
-1e Boa.d of Directors authorized the financial statements for issuance on October 28, 2025.

Remrtinq Period:
-'E financial period of the Company covers from July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025.

Accrual Basis of Accountinq:
-.ESe financial statements have been prepared under the accrual basis of accounting.

B.sis of Measurement:

i dle elements of financial statements have been measured on "Historical Cost" basis which is as provided in "The
r.amework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements" issued by the lnternational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS).

R6ponsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:
iir€ Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of financial statements under section 183 of the Companies
Aci. 1994 and as per the provision of "The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements"
ssued by the lnternational financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Use of Estimates and Judqment:
-fhe preparation of financial statements an conformity with lASs requires management to make judgments, estimates
a,]d assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
.come and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on going concern basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
.ecognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
.evision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The Company has applied to [Iinistry
of Power, Energy and Mineral Resource (MPEMR) regarding the renewal of project. for renewal of power purchase

agreement for further five years on 05th June,2024- Management of Baraka Power Ltd is hopeful to get positive
feedback from MPEMR regarding the renewal of project.

ln particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognized in the financial statements are described in the
following notes:

Note 4.00i Property, Plant & Equipment (considering useful life of assets);
Note 6.00: lntangible Assets;
Note 1 2.00: Pre-Operatinq Expenses;
Note 13.00: lnventories;
Note 16.00: Accounts Receivable:
Note 27.00: Provision for Gratuity;
Note 30.00i Provision for Tax:
Note 31.00: Liabilities for Expenses;

Functional and Presentational Currency and Level of Precision:

The financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk./BDT) which is the Company's both functional
currency and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Taka and have been rounded off to the
nearest Taka.

3,00 Significant Accounting Policies:

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently through out the period presented in these
flnenciel stetements.

24
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: :' 
=as 

s riConsolidation
--: ::-.:'y has complied with IFRS 10 & IAS 28 in times of preparing consolidated financial statement and
::::,-:.:;:rinvestmentin associates. Baraka Power Limited holding in shares 51 %aswell as management control
:.:- :-, :.irpany as per IAS 28 Para 13, the company keats as subsidiary company. Baraka Power Limited holding
- : - :-:. -. re than 20% or equ ivalent to 50% a long with sig nif icant influence, the com pan ies are treaied as associate
:: -::-:s and consolidation has been done under "Equity Method". Controls exisl when Baraka Power Limited has
:. ::r,.- io govern the financia{.and operating policies of an entity so as to obtaln benefits from its activities. ln
::!:.! -i control, potential voting rights that presently exercisable are taken into account. The accounting policies of
: - : -: : . -: s when changed necessary tie alig ned with the policies adopted by Baraka Power Limited.

Subsidiery:

ra-rE of Subsidiary Date of Acquisition

Controlling interest
Non.

controlling
lnterest

Business
Nature

Direct
Control

Control
through

Subsidiar

Total
Effective
Control

::-:. : Fash ons

- -:aa
May 1 , 2017 51.00% 0. 00% 51.00% 490/0 Ready l\4ade

Garments

Associates:

Narne of Associates Date of lnvestment Percentage
of

lnvestment

Control
through

BPPL

Total
Effective
Control

Business
Nalure

::':<a Patenga Power
, - :Cd (BPPL)

07 June 2011
(from incorporation),
rcduc€d by 21.7 5o/o

after BPPL's IPO

29 25% 0.00% 29.250/0 Power
Generation

Shlkalbaha
imited (BSPL)

12 Match 2018
(from incorporation)

20.404/0 14.920/0 34.920/a Power
Generation

lGrnaphuli Power
Linited (KPL)

26 Oclobet 2017
reduced by '11.09%

after BPPL's IPO

25.004/0 14.920/0 39.920/a Power
Generation

KPL is each.

3.12 Propcrty, Plant and Equipment:

a. Recognition and Measurement:

ln compliance with IAS-'16, Property, Plant & Equipment, items of property, plant and equipment (PPE), excluding land,
are initially measured at cost and disclosed as cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaiment
losses, if any. Land is measured at cost. The cost of an item of PPE comprises its purchase price, import duties and
non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates and adding any costs directly attributable to bringing
the assets to the location and condition necessary for these to be capable of operating in the intended manner.

Capitalization oI Borrowing Cost:

Finance costs that are directly atkibutable to the construction of plants are included in the cost of those plants in
compliance with IAS-23, Borrowing Cost. Capitalization of borrowing costs cease from the date of the report submitted
by commercial test witness committee which, in accordance with Power Purchase Agreement, confirms the availability
of plants for use. from then, interest is expensed.

Subsequent Costs:

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item
il it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be
measured reliably. The cost of the day to day maintaining is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Coriprehensive lncome as incurred.

Depreciation:

No depreciation is charged on land and land development.

Depreciation is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome on a straight line basis
over the estimated useful lives of each item of property, plant & equipment.
Each item of PPE is depreciated when the asset is available for use. ln case of disposals, no depreciation is charged
in the month ofdisposal.
Depreciation of Power Plant has been charged considering 30 years of useful life and residual value as '10% of original
cost, on straight line basis on the ground that management intends to continue with operation after completion of 15
years as stated in the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).

c.

d.
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--€ '::€ oi depreciation on PPE of the Company and its subsidiary as on June 30, 2025r

Retir€ments and Disposals:
-1.- asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits a.e expected from its use and subsequent
: scosal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between
:-e net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal of
.ss€l under other income in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.

lmpairment:
'ae recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset should be
-":iced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss is recognized as an
.t ense in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensave lncome.

- :he current period of reporting, the assessment of indicators of impairment reveals that impairment testing is not
'..ulred for the Company.

Recognition and Measurement:
= .ance leases have been recognized as assets and liabilities in the stalement of financial position at amounts equal at
:-e inception of lease to the lower of fair value of leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. The
r:erest implicit in the lease has been spread equally over the lease term.

Depreciationi
F nance leases give rise to depreciation expense for a depreciable asset as well as a finance expense fo. each
accounling year. The depreciation policy for depreciable assets is consistent with that for depreciable assets which are
cwned.

lntangible Assets:

lntangible assets inc,udes lT software which is used to maintain Company's accounts. lt also includes Share
Management Software and Website.

Recoqnition and Measurement:
lnlangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any. lt is
recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and
cost of the assets can be measured reliably as required by IAS-38, lntangible assets. The cost of the lntangible assets
comprises its purchase price and any costs directly attrabutable to the assets.

Subsequent Costs:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
ass;t to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive lncome when incurred.

Amortization:
Amortization is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome on a straight line basis
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, from the month that they are available for use.

The estimated lives of the lT software (Tally. ERP 9), Share Management Software & Website Development are
recognized 5 (five) years from the month of its recognition as per management decision.

ffi

arrE of the Assets
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::a ias€s:
--. ...-.2^y has adopted IFRS 16, from January 0'1, 20'19. The standard replaces IAS 17, 'Leases' and for lessees
: - -.::-< :.e classifications of operating leases and finance leases. Except for short-term leases and leases of low-
.; -+ :s-is righlof-use assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognized in the statement of financial
: :-. : : - S:ra ght-line operating lease expense recognition is replaced with a depreciation charge for the rightof-use
:.-= -:luded in operating costs) and an interest expense on the recognized lease liabilities (included in finance
::-<--- - i-e earlier periods of the'lease, the expenses associated with the lease under IFRS '16 will be higher when
::-::'?. io lease expenses under IAS 17. However, EBITDA (Earnings Before lnterest, Tax, Depreciation and
:.- :::.: on) results improve as the operating expense is now replaced by interest expense and depreciation in profit
:' :-r: =cr classification within the statement of cash flows, the interest portion is disclosed in operating activities and

-. :--:cal portion of the lease payments are separalely disclosed in financing activities. For lessol accounting, the

-:= -:.-: Coes not substantiaily change how a lessor accounts for leases.

-eases Previously Classified as Finance Lease:
::' ..ses that were classified as finance lease under IAS '17, lhe carrying amount of the right of use asset and the
;::: ab tty at January 01,2019 are determined at the carrying amount of the lease asset and lease liability under
::-- mmediately before the date.

: :-: : nancial lnstruments:
: '-:ncral instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
-!:---ent of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilites are recognized when the company becomes a

::-, :c the contractual provisions ofthe instrurnents.

:-:-c,al asseis and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Iransaction costs that are directly
::-.Jtable to the acquis tion or issue of financial assets and financial liabiliUes (other than financial assets and

'-:-cal ab lities at fair value throug h profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
:-'-anctal liabillties, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs drrectly attributable to the acquisition of
'-:-c al assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in Staternent of
:'.': cr Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.

: :a Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments:
::,3nces are initialy measured at cost. After initial recognition advances are carried at cost less deductions,
:r_-strnents or charges to other account heads such as PPE or inventory etc.

: :- cash and Cash Equivalents:
:..lhe purpose of Statement of Financal Position and Statement of Cash Flows, Cash in hand and Bank balances
':..esent cash and cash equivalents considerng the IAS-1, "Presentation of Financial Statements" and IAS-7
S:aternent of Cash Flows", which provide thal Cash and Cash Equivalents are readily convertible to known amounts
:'Cash and are sublect to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are not restricted as to use.

3 :€ Statement of Cash Flows:

S:atement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance wlth IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash

'cw from the operating activities have been presenled under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and

Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the provision of paragraph '19 of IAS-7, which provides that "Enterprises are

Encouraged to Report Cash Flow from Operating Activ ties Using the Direct Method".

3.09 Accounts Receivables:

Accounts receivables consists of unpaid bills receivables from Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) and

!nbilled revenue recognized at the Statement of Financial Position date.

3.10 lnventories:
lnventories consisting of Iube oil, alternator grease, Coolnet water, spare parts etc. These are for use in the operation
and maintenance of power plant. Cost of inventories include expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and

other costs incurred in bringing them to use. lnventories are valued at cost or net realized valued which ever is lower.

3.11 Provisions:
A provision is recognized on the Statement of Financial Position date if, as a result of past events, the Company has a
present legal or constructve obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits willbe required to setue the obligation.

3.12 Employee Benefits:

The group maintains both defined benefit plan and defined conkibution plan for its eligible permanent employees. The
e gibility is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

27
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:€-,!ed B€nefit Plan (Gratuity Fund):
--i ::-:any for its present eligible permanent employees, operates a gratuity scheme. Applied for recognition to the
\:-:-: 3aard of Revenue (NBR)for this gratuity scheme. The entillement is equalto one month last basic salary per

?-: :_,.€ c€r year. Although no actuarial valuation was done to quantify actuarial liabilities as per IAS 19: Employment
:+-='= sLJch valuation is not likely to yleld a result significantly different from the current provision.

isned Contribution Plan (Provident Fund):
--: l':-. contributes to a registEred provident fund scheme (defined contribution plan) for employees of the group
: ,; : € :c ce members of the fund in accordance with the rules of the provident fund constituted under an irrevocable
:-s: : permanent employees contribute 7.5% of their basic salary lo the provident fund and the group also makes
:: -: :.'rlnbution. The fund is recognized by the National Board of Revenue.

i crkers' Profit Parlicipation Fund:
l';-:: cn of implementing provision for WPPF as per Labor Act, 2006 (Amendment 2013) for power producer in
:- ,;:! sector is under consideration ol Ministry of Labor and Employment consequence of the request rnade by the
\, - ::-, of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources (MPEIIR) vide their letter # 27.00.0000.071 31.002.2013.278 dated
:' t!.| 2017 with a ground of highly capital-intensive power industry . initially on 13 March 2017, Bangladesh
-:..erdent Power Producers Association (BIPPA) requested to i.4PEMR vide lette. #
: =,A SGO/MoPE&[.4R/20171049 regarding the issue.

- ,:^ of that the l\,4anagement of the Company has decided not to recognize provisions for WPPF until the decision
:' |J . stry of Labor and employment is made out

Employees' Lite lnsurance:
--...mpany has introdlced employees'life insurance policy for its permanent employees wrth insurance coverage
:-.:: irom July 01, 2015. The amount of premium is calculated based on employees latest basic salary. Premium is

:-:'ged as expenses in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.

Employees' Car Loan:
--3 Company provides car facrlity in the form of car loan to its senior management, which the concern ernployee will
::, back n monthly installment.

Leave Encashment:
--i Company has leave encashment policy for its permanent employee who served at least one year and can avail at
:-:: me of leaving the Company.

3- 13 lncome Tax:

Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax. lncome tax expense is recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in

equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

a. Current Tax:

Cunent tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates applicable in Bangladesh.
As per section 114 of lncome Tax Act, 2023, tax at sources shall be deducted from revenue income of the company
hhich will be treated as final discharge of tax liability. Also current tax is payable in the year for interest on financial &
other income.

b. Deferred Tax:

ln compliance with IAS-12, lncome tax, there is no temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purpose and amounts used for taxation purpose though the Company submitted the tax
return under section 163 of lncome Tax Act, 2023.

3.1{ Revenue Recoqnition:

Revenue is initially recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome upon supply of
eleckicity based on net energy output on a monthly basis. Net energy output is determined by the Joint meter reading
and. verification committee consisting of Baraka Power Limited personnel's and BPDB representatives. After initial
recggnition, adjustment is made on actual bill paid by the BPDB.

3.15 Financial lncome and Expenses:
Financial income comprise interest income received from bank on FDR and STD A,/C.

Financial expenses comprise interest expense on term loan. All borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome using effectave interest method except to the extent that they are
c€pitalized during construction period of the plants in compliance with IAS-23, Borrowing Cost.

3.15 Earnings per Share:
The Company presents basic and diluted (when applicable) earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.

a. Basic Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number ordinary share outstanding during the period.
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: tGirJhH Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding during the year:

--s .egresents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of ordinary
i-e.6 6sued during the year multiplied by a time weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days the
s:-€sic shares are outstanding as a proportion of the number of days in the year.

r Cxlried Eamings per Share:
:s :.€re v€re no potentaal ordinarltshares issued by the company, so no dilution is taken into effect.

117 Fo.ekn Currency Translation:

=f'egn cunency transactions are translated into Bangladeshi taka at the rates ruling on the kansaction date. All

-,..€r€ry assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date are translated using rates prevailing on that day. Gain/Loss
a=..9 from kanslation of foreign currency is recognized as lncome/Expenses in lhe Statement of Profit or Loss and

-Er comprehensive lncome.

11t Cootinqencies:

::.tngencies arising from claim, litigation assessment, fines, penalties etc. are recorded when it is probable that a
a5 ,ty has been incurred and the amount can reasonably be measured.

I t9 Lnoainnent:
t: each reporting date indications of impairment are reviewed. We assessed Financial & Non-financial assets whether
:lere is objective evidence that these are impaired. As on June 30, 2025 the assessment of indicators of impai.ment

=veals 
thal impairment testing is not required for the Company.

3-2o Related Party Disclosures:

as per lnternational Accounting Standard (lAS -24) the parties are considered to be related if one of the party has the
a: ity to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
€cjsions. The company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis.

32i Seqrnent Reportinq:

\c segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by IAS-14, "Segment Reporting" as the company
:o€rates in a single industry segment and within a single geographical territory.

322 Oft Seftins:
ii1 compliance to IAS-1, and IAS-32, offsetting is done for a particular vendor or customer when the following
:onditions are met:

. Each of the two parties owes the other determinable amounts;

. The entity has the right to set off against the amount owed by other party;

. The entaty intends to offset;
' The right of setoff is legally enforceable.

313 ComDonents of the Financial Statements:

According to the Bangladesh Accounting Standards (lAS)-'1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" the complete set of
Fanancial Statements includes the following components

* Statement of Financial Position as on June 30,20251
* Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome for the year ended June 30,
* Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30, 2025;
* Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2025; and
* Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

Events afGr Reporting Period:

Events after reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position at the Statement of
Financial Position date are reflected in the financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting
event are disclosed as off Statement of Financial Position items.

Goinq concorn:
The company has adequate resources to continue the operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial
slatements have been prepared on going concern basis. Assessed by the management, there are no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions which may cause significant doubt upon the company's ability to continue
as a going concern.

29
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::'t:-:.s Amount in Taka
June 30.2025 ll June 30.2024

,a.a hFtt, Ptar & Equipment:

TIG b n*{rp as follows:

t'cd
qariE Balance

k s AqGtrnent during the year
Ctr-E Balanqo

I LEumulat€d Deprociation
Q.rilo Balance
l& Ct|a ged during the year

tEs, A46tmenl durinq the year
CtEilg Ealanco

ItLo Down Value (WDV) (A-B)

Dca* of Property, Plant & Equipment are stated in "Schedule-B".

lFEcation of all fixed assets are on first ranklng crealing present and tuture
t-rl that sanctioned by Trust Bank PLC.

l CqEolidated Propeity, Plant& Equipment:

T16 balance represents:

Ea.d(a Power Limited
B-d€ Fashions Limited

tess: htra{roup Adjustment
Td
M ofConsolidated Properiy, Plant & Equipment are stated in Schedule-4.

3,223,808,189 3,223,502,793
29.500 305,396

3,223,837,689 3,223,808,189

3,223,837,689 3,223,808,189

1,'178,937,018 1,056,790,135
118,485,156 122,146,883

1,297,422,174 1,178,937,018

----------------1,297,422,174 1,178,937,018----TJZ6,fir,5frW

charges with the RJSC against the Term

1,926,415,515 2,044,87',|,171
200,898,52'1 202101.744

2,127,314,036 2,247,272,915

___lJ3ZJl4J39_ ___2Jft_A.28L9_

RiIht-of-Use Assets:
;hrs is made-up as follows:

A Cost
Spening Balance
Add: Addilion during the year

Less: Adjustmeni during the year
Closing Balanco

8. Accumulated Amortization:
Opening Balance
Add: Charged during the year

Less: Adjustment during lhe year
Closing Balance

Written Down Value (WDV) (A-B)

Delails of Right of Use Asseis is slated in "Schedule-88".

Consolidated Right-of-Use Assets:

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limiled
Bareka Fashions Limited

Less: Intra-qroup Adjustment
Total

Details of Righlof-Use Assets is stated in Schedule-AAA.

5,899,325 5,899,325

----------------5,899,325 5,899,325

-----:-
5,899,325 5,899,325

4,923,268
976,057

5399315 5399315

5,899,325 5,899,325

5,899,325

30
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Amount in Taka
Juno 30,2025 ll June 30,2024

1a Eq-a. As6ots:

Tia 6 [rade{rp as follows:

A'cd
OF.riE Bahnce
A& Addtim during the year
CtriE Balance

B. L.!rnulatod Amortization:
OpEriE Balance
ld CtErged during the year

--------m :2s -------1s1,s2s
791,325 791,3_25

791,325 737,080
qa 2t4

Cbirg Balance

;ra.n Down valuo
tEl* of lntangible Assets are stated are Schedule-BBB.

- CGdk atsd lntangible Assets:

Tlis balance represents:

Br*a Power Limited
Br*a Fashions Limited
Tdt
D€la- ofConsolidated lntangible Assets are stated in Schedule-AA.

,I Gapilal Work-in-Progrsss:

Tlis balanc€ represents:

&idilg & Civil Construction
TGI

:,. p includes a investment in commerclal offlce space at Sylhet which is under construclion

:- r Consolidated Capital Work-in-Progressl

Tt6 balance represents:

Earaka Power Limited
Earaka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group Adiustment
To(al

' t @ Consolidated Goodwill on Acquisition:

Thb balance represents:

Baraka Patenga Power Limited
Goodwill Acquisition of Subsidiary (Earaka Fashions Ltd.)
Total

9.m lnvestment in Subsidiaryi

This balance representsi

lnvestment as Share Capital in Baraka Fashions Ltd. (51%)

Total

791,325 791,325

351.240

8,806,777 8,806,777

_-!,8!!JZL 
-=E 

glgJz7

Baraka Fashions Limited has raised its paid up capital ,rom Tk 3 lac to 30 Crore during the financial yeat 2021-2022. ln lhis
connection, Baraka Power Limited has invested additional Tk 152,847,000 as proportionate portion of lts 51% equity in Baraka

Faslions Ltd.

a,806,777 8,806,777

8,806,777 8,806,777

_______-9,!!!tz7 ------3i!Slll-

,u,rrr,a',, ,u,arr,,i
______2!,3Z9Jr ------2SJZ9J:!

153,000,000 153,000,000

_-__1!3J!9p!!- _____i_E1,9!!r9!-

153,000,000 153,000,000

153,000,000 153,000,000

0g-A Consolidatod lnvestment in Subsidiary:

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group Adiustment
Total

31
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' _ :!:-: : n Associates:

:: :':i _aa_esents

. , ., : :' . ..z.la Power Limited
.:'Do^er. rnllFd

' .. , . ::,1er Lim ted

304,000,000 304,000,000
4'81,950,000 481,950,000
380,000,000 380,000,000

1.165.950.000 1.165.950.000

.r.1,..:t.t Limited holds 34.92% equity shares (1492% through cross holding in addition to direcl holding ol 20o/o) 1n

:: :.: S_ (? baha Power Limited.

::- -:: -J rn BPPL is decreased to 29.25a/o lrom its earlier holding of 51% after execution of allotment of shares for
-: --: ra3 nos of ordinary shares to public through lniiial Public Offering (lPO) by BPPL. Accordingly, llnancial presentation
_ :: :.:_:ed from subsidiary to associate.

::- -:rrg s decreased to 39.92o/o (14.92% lhrough cross holding in addition to direct holding of 25%) from its earlier
- : : -: :l 51 01% in Karnaphuli Power Ltd (KPL) afler execution of allotment of shares for 73,770,488 nos. of ordinary shares

: :-: : tnrough lnitial Public Otlering (lPO) by BPPL. Accordingly, ilnancial presentation has changed from subsdiary to

' : : :. ^solidated lnvestment in Associates:
- -. s .ade-up as follows:

Ogerilg Balance
grde of Profit/(Loss) during the period from Associates (Notei 10.A.01)

t-ess: r[ra{roup Adjuslment
tfrvilerd Received/ Receivable from Associates Companies)

Clooing Balanco

t. tt Share of Profiu(Loss) during thg Poriod from Associatss:

Tlis balance represents:

Edaka Patenga Power Limited (29.25%)

Ba-aka Shikalbaha Power Limited (34.92%)
Karnaphuli Power Limited (39.92%)

T&t

'll,O ldy€stment in Prsfersnca Shar6:

Tl. balance representsi

Royal Educare Limited
To(al

2j96.823.977 2,217,879,2i0

38,500,000

------3!199J90
h 2020-2021, Baraka Power Limited subscribed Tk 5,500,000 for redeemable preference shares of Tk. 10 each of Royal

Edircare Limited for a term of 10 years for dividend rale of 9olo p.a.

12 00

Consolidated investment in Prsfsrgnco Share:

This balance represenls:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Lamited
Total

Prc-opeaating Expenses:

This is made-up as follows:

A. Cost:
Op€ning Balance
Add: Addilion during the year
Closinq Balance
B. AccumulatEd Amortization
Opening Balanc€
Add: Charqed durino the year

Closinq Balance
Total (A-B)

Corcolldated P1o-operating Expsnses:

This balanc€ represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

- 973,519

----i-

42,834,909
973,519

39,914,347
2.920,562

Amorlization expenses charged to the pre-operating expenses throughout 15 years of conlractual life of the project on a
straight line basis as per management decision in complianc€ wiih Para-l\.4 & N, Part -1, Schedule-Xl of Companies Act, 1994.

2,403,464,591
206,640,614 61,247,082

(39,000,950)

2,279,126,352

(82,302,375)

2364,463541 2.196.823.977

(10,7S6,895) (21,056,349)
51,243,290 16,385,419

166,194,219 65,918,012

_____39!,!19,911_ ______g-A47-@-

38,500,000 38,500,000

38.500.000

43,808,428 43,808,428

43,808,428 43,808,428

,,,"@\

" Lrfr*d:)
\cz):---l-s7{e/.Ac{9/
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E.Ls:
TIE 6 rEde-lp as follows:

Q.rirg Baladce
,r& hrrrEse during the year

L!.s C$sumption dudng the year
CtriE B.hnca

kthr:
TL b&ice .epresents:

SFe Parts
Uae Oi E Lubricants
?d

286,196,281 342,055,302
12,082,203 165.311,412

298,27a,484 507,366,7'14
2,162,806 221,170.433

:-----2r,ffr,6?F 
------216JsF,r8T

292,000,492 279.950,539

296,115,678 286,196.281
216.753.897 132,297,243
s12,869,575 4{8,493,52,1

_____g2,q09Ezs __-__llll4!3J?4

lEto.y Stock has been checked and verified by the management al the close of the period.

Co.Eolktatod lnvgntories:
Tta balance represents:

Bral. Porrer Limited
Ba-ala Fashions Limited

Prir-!€a/s adjustment
TGI

L rstment in Markatablg securities:
Th6 6 made-up as follows:

A Co6t
Operinq Balance
Additbo during ihe year (Sheltech Brokerage Ltd)
hrestrnent in IPO
Additoo during the year (Baraka Securilies Lid)
W(rdrawal durinq the year
Pucrlase/(Sale) of Marketable Securities during the year
Clooing Balanco (A)

B. Gain/(loss)
R€lized Gain/(loss)
Realized BO Charqes
Ctlange in Fair Value of Markeiable Securities
Clo6ing BalancE (B)

Fair Value of MarkEtable SEcurities (A-B)

3,226,215
100,000

2,801,754

150

1,028

973,957
(969)

437.527 (549.705)

560,880 2,802,932

(448,305)
(175,597)

('t86,375) 423,283

374.505

374,505 3,226,215

Consolidated lnvestment in Markatabls SEcurities:
This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Barika Fashions Limited
Totll

43,540 188,100
__________41_9J45 ________-3J149!l_

,5.00 Advances, Deposits & Pre-paymonts:

This balance represents:

Advances;
Advance lncome Tax (Note: '15-01)

Advance against lnventory & PPE ( Note: 15.02)
Advance to Lawyer
Advance lo Employee
Sub Total

Oeposits:
Deposit for Bank Guarantee (in Cash)
Sub Total

364,494,671
260.484

223.366.754
15,358,339

844.213

366,439,102 240,970,270

81,203,329 81,203,329
8,1,203,329
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641,512 641,512
1,819,105

641,512 2,460,617
------aB7B3p13- :_:-52r,63rrf6-

223,366,7 54 156,858,418

364,494,671 223,366,754

-----T64/4-t4;67'i-----12313T6;78-

260,484
15,058,339

300,000---------- 6-,mr ------rrJsE3'E-

448,283,943 324,634,216
30,745,110 34,739,425

479,023,053 359,373,641

479,029,053 359,373,641
Less: lntra-group Adiustment
Tdt

Acaounts Receivables:
Ttrs balance represents:

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB)
Tet
A€ing Schedule of Accounts Receivablesi
thration
lrwoiced 0-30 days
lrryoiced 31-60 days
hvdced 61-90 days
loYoiced 91-180 days
lrwoiced 181-365 days
lnvoiced over 365 days
Total

oisclosor as per Para F oi schedule xl, Para-1 oftho Companies Act, 1994:

Debls exc€eding 06 months
Other Debts less Provision

Debts Considered Good and Secured
Debls Considered Good wilhout Debtors Personal Security
Debls Considered Doubtful or Bad
Debts due from Companies Same lvlanagement
Maximum Debt due by Director or Offlcers at any Time
Tot l

431,971,728

213,014,053
237,435,804
188,615,417
291,945,581
781,603,226
161,017,483

PlE rtar*s:
@io.OffceRent
'l!'E'YIg( against lnsurance Premium
s-T6a
HTGI ,i

l5tt ltulcg lncom€ Tax:

Tia 6 made-up as follows:

Sperrrg Balance
l& Additbo during the year

!r!s: Adj(6ted during the year
CtEirg Balance

iltll Adv.aca .gainst lnvontory & PPE :

Tl. balance represents:

A.r\rrr against Spare Parts & Lubricants
A.rvace to Supplier/Service Provider
AdYaE against Office Decoration
TcaJ

l5..A Co.rsolidated Advancss, Deposib & Prs-payments:
TtE bahnce represents:

Braka Power Limiled
ga-al, Fashions Limited

16-A Gonsolidated Accounts Receivables:

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

17.00 Other Receivabl€:

This balance represents:

Mr. Galib
Podder & Associates Ltd.
Total

431,971,728 1,873,631,564
431,97't,724 1,873,631,564

-----75Tfr \72T--1r7t55r,564-

431,971,728 942.620,709
931,010,855

@ ----f37T,65r,56-

431 ,971 ,7_-28 1,873,631,564

@- ---T375,55r,56[-

431,971,728 1,873,631,564
85,513,884 166,796,008

5't7.485.612 2.040.427,572

74,000 52,000
1,099,433 713.176
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' - : :': : :.:ed Other Receivable:

: :: i :: 'apresenls
.:.,:: ,,:..rnted
:. :,: :..- :.s Limited

::: ::':,pAdjustment
_-:!

1.173.433 765,176

1,'173,433 765,176

________lJ-7:!,4l3_ _________-ZEq!20_

125,006,356
629,358,341
214,208,147
471,185,516

76,151,112

37 .299.525

3,927,351
521,101,577
194 .17 1 ,0-72

188,729

13e,;3e

.::

O-'tirl  ccounl with Related Perti6s:
-lE b*nce represents:

Ha Patenga Power Ltd.
Ha Fashions Limited
Ha Apgarels Limited
3r*a Shikalbaha Power Limited
(rrwarl Power Ltd.
!518 ventures Pvt Ltd.
aEens l.lealth Care
<ii4tuli Harbour Ltd.
Tcl

Co.Eolk ated CurrsntAccount with Related Parties:

Tlis bahnce represenls:

Brd€ Power Limited
Baata Fashions Limited

Less: lntra{roup Adjustment
Tdal

SlF.t T€rm lnvestmqnt:

Ttis balance represents:

IPOC Finance Ltd.
Tolal

Co.rsolidated Short Term lnvestment:

Ttlts balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group Adjustment
Total

Cash & Cash Equival6nts:

This consists as followsr

Cash in Hand
Sub Total

Cash at Bank
Trusl Bank PLC., Sylhet Br., tuC No. 0021-0320000598
Trusl Bank PLC., Sylhet Br., tuC No.7021-0212000182
BRAC Bank Ltd., Gulshan Br., A,/C. 1501201301509001
Bank Asia PLC., Corporate Br., tuC No. 00233012432
City Bank PLC., Gulshan Avenue Br., tuC No. 1102908636001
United Commercial Bank PLC., Principal Br., r''lo No. 001 1 1 01 000000919
Modhumoli Bank PLC., VIP Road Br., l/C No. 113511100000112
Eastem Bank PLC., Shantinagar Br., A,/C No. 1141070094129
Sub Total
Cash available on BO tuC at year end-(Sheltech Brokerage Ltd)
Cash available on BO fuC at year end (Baraka Securities Ltd)
Sub Total

Cash at Bank for unclaimed Dividend and IPO Subscription
Trust Bank PLC., Sylhet Br., tuC No. 7021-032200008'l
Trusl Eank PLC, Sylhet Br., tuC No. 7021-0322000125
United Commercial Bank PLC, Bijoynagar Br., A,/C No. 1071301000000228
United Commercial Bank PLC., Bijoynagar Br.,p,/C No. 1071301000000283

22,174

204.341

604,;5s
43,655

373
100,53s

1,007

205,181
117

702,772
271,597

1,063
101,375--------17i7T 

-1][i'317
11,291 (es4)

378

---r;553708,sE7- _:--7i9,-52ZB6r

1,553,208,997 719,527,868

-..-------------1,553,208,997 719,527,868
(629,358,341) (521,1O1,577\

-___123,9!9j!0_ _____1s8.428,2e1

43,521,500 40,923,402
20.751.481 38,726,334
64,272,981 79,649,736

@r-5,r497'r

14,759 (576)

60
13,204
21,595

28,624

60
14,087
25,455

4,812,836(Dividend 2020-2021)

35

43,52'1,500 40,923302
43,52'1,500 40,923,402

972,242 1,077,454
972,242 1,077,454



{
KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,

Chartered Accountants

r llark

,r ll. rk

.' Eank

PLC., Ejoynagar

PLC., Bijoynagar

PLC, €ijoynagar

No. 1071301000000330

No. 1071301000000352

No. 1071301000000421

Br., tuC

Br., PJC

Br., tuC

22,463,773

11,425,791

9,215,'t79

22,179,045

11,642,122

-_: ::_. aa ances have been confirmed and reconciled with respeclive bank statements.
: ! - - _:nd has been verifled al the close of the year.

: : -srridated Cash & Cash Equivalents:_ ::=:-.erepresents:
:: :.: :,.r/er Lim ted
:: ':.: ::sh ons Limited-..:

-----ti6s-Ur6- ------56;675,6-dE-

______l!lq9f!0 ______11,9!!,s9s

45,130,960 41,033,595
127,676,757 181,263,101
172.807.717

A"w
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10.00 each and 100,000,000

2,35,1,656,610

4,000,000,000 ________1,099,09999

2.354.556.610 2,354,656,6'10

::.:

r'_. Shares of Tk
: : :.!:'1( l0each

: : :: :' -':d and Paid-up:

= € $1 frhary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each fully paid-up

.-ffi Sharo Capltal:

^-.*id:

= f m frinary Shares of Tk. 10 each and 100.000,000
:r€rrE Shares ot Tk. 10 each

H- S..Gcribed and Paid.up:

=a 
€5 661 frinary Shares of Tk. '10 each

C-To.5oi of Sha.eholding Posltlon:

________1!99,099rL

________?,3!$.E!,91L

,r.000,000,000

. - ,,--tuRY:.::. : TDPARELS LIMITED

:_- !, .: *,.,ED CHOWDHURY

':: . :'.-!RES (PVT.) Lll\rlTED
-:. ]. :: SHID CHOUDHURY
i- :, . -SLDINGS(PVT) Lll\.4|TED

- :- r:.JUL ISLAM
. : :..r :- JLI HARBOUR Lll\,llTED
: :: :. .: SHIKALBAHA POWER LTD.

:',:ZAKRHOSSALN

.-: al 
"IAHMOOD

: : ,., :]zLE HUDA

g{AIT,D AHMED

E)ruNOOR

CHOWDHURY

::_.'s
::-aa,l nvestoTs
_,i::-:cnal nveslors
I=_=.a Shareholders

24.96%
45.034/d

24.81"/.1

45.1Aok
587,722,290

1,060.354.580
584,190,305

1.063.886.565

Suttotal 69.99, 69.99o/.1 1,648,075,870 1.648.076.870

Grend Total '100. 100.00%l 2.39,656.6,l0 2.354.656.6'10

'Ixtribution Schedule-Disclosures under the listing regulation of Stock Exchanges: The distribution schedule showing the number of
stEretElders and their shareholdings in percenlage has been disclosed below as a requirement of the "Listing Regulations of Dhaka and

Oftagoog Stock Exchanges". The distribution schedule of each class of equity security setting out the number of holders and percentage

as m 30 June. 2025

0.00%
7.350/0

2.610/

0.50./o
8.000/o

0.280/0

6.98%
0.01%

2.040/"

0.00%

0.000/"

0.00%

0.007o

0.00%

173,155,630
61 ,425,490

11,775,510
188,372,530

6,700,070
164,379,920

335,660
52,234,930
48,000,000

173,155,630
61,425,490

11,775,510
188,372,530

6,700,070
't64,379,920

335,660
52,234,930
48,000,000

7.35%
2.61%

0.50%
8.00%
0.28./"
6.98%
o.010/a

2.220/a

2.040/a

0.00%

0.000/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Director

Managing
Directo.

Director

DirectOr

lndependent
Direclor

lndependent
Dkeclor

lndependent
Dhector

lndependent
Dkector

lndependent
Director

lndependent
Director

2.114,651
16,658,906
'10,505,135

12,389,714
7,377,180
5,239,562
4,882,830

't2,659,045

40,860,840
122,777,798

0.84
6.77
4.60

5.51

3.34

5.36
17.70

51.44

01 to 500 Shares
g)l to 5,000 Shares

5.001 to 10.000 Shares
10,001 to 20,000 Shares
20.001 to 30,000 Shares

30,001 to 40,000 Shares
40.0O1 to 50.000 Shares

50,001 to 100,000 Shares
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares

Over 1.000,000 Shares

8,709
'10201

1423
875

314
160

105

176
144
30

1,982.869
15,933,407

10,835,128
12,968,073

7,875,771
5,628,082
4,841,598

12,610,835

41,671,245

DOnSOTS

o o1a/^ 200 nno 20n oo0

30.01yo 30.0't% 706_579.740
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

,aniculars Amount in Taka
June 30. 2025 ll June 30.2024

ZII gE? Premium:
Tlis balance represents:

9r e Prernium
l€ss: Tax deducted at Source (JDS)
ToLl

1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

TtE Cornpany issued 20,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 60 each (including premium of Tk. 50) through lnitial
Rrtac Offering (lPO) and accordingly TDS @ 3% on Share Premium has been deducted as per section 531 of
lEne Tax Ordinance, 1984. lncome Tax expenses have been adjusted against the Value of Share Premium in

c-ndiance with section 57 of the Companies Act, '1994.

Coflsolidated Share Premium:

Th6 balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baiaka Fashions Limited
Total

Fair Value Reserve:

Th6 is made-up as follows:

Opeoing Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less. Adjustment during the year
Total

Consolidated Fair Value Gain/Loss Reserve:

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less : Non-Controlling lnterest
Total

Retained Earnings:
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Net ProfiV(Loss) during the year
Prior years' Adjustment

Less: Cash Dividend
Closing Balance

Consolidated Retained Earnings
This is made-up as Iollows:

Opening Balance
Add: Net ProfiU(Loss) during the year

Less: Cash Dividend
Less: Stock Dividend
Total
Less: intra-group adiustment
Closing balance

970,000,000 970,000,000

-----r7m0m0tr -----r7m0m0tr

(499,508) 50,197
437,527 (549,705)

214

(61,981) (499,508)

__________101,99q _________g99E9gI

(61 ,981) (499,508)

(61 ,S1) (4r, 508,

_______14!g!r _____!99E9gL

1,222,808,8s8 1,083,810,930
(12,783,369) 256,730,7 59

---1340;541 $-8g-
(82,412,981) (1'17,732,831)

___i1 n-!l2s 08_ __r2eq0g,gig_

2,OOO,734,932 1,853,665,550
84,675,509 264,802,213

2,085,410,441 2,1't8,467,763

(82,412,9_81) (1 17 ,732,8_31\

2,002,997,460 2,000,734,932

__JMp9!tS9- ___2,099_J}!_3u
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

::a:-:rs Amount in Taka
June 30. 2025 ll June 30.2024

hr Cqttolling lnierest:
TtE 6 rnade.up as follows:

GeriE Balance
Adtui Throuoh issue of Share.
Atrn durinS-the period

l,!ss: Oisposal of Non Controlling lnterest
L!ss: Cash Dividend @ 10%
Td

tflpcal of Non Controlling lnterest:
Tt6 balance represents:

Ba-*a Patenga Power Limited
Xar4huli Power Limited
ToAl

Tcrrn Loan:

T16 balance represents:

Lortcurt€nt Maturity:
T.ust Eank Ltd.
Ba* Asia Limited
Sub Total
Cunent Maturity:
TnEt Bank Ltd.
Bank Asia Limited
lnierest Payable
Sub Total

Grand-Total

Consolidated Term Loan (Non-Current):

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Earaka Fashions Limited
Total

Consolidated Term Loan (Current):

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

(123,310,838) (151,279,361)

(67,412,1721 27,968,523
(190,723,010) (123,310,838)

_____1190J23,010 ___j91310,!3gt

27 4,616,778
18,377,269

27.00 Provision for Gratuity:

This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Transferred to Gratuity Fund
Less: Payment made during the year
Closing Balance

27.A Consolidated Provision for Gratuity:

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

142.721.225 166.089,282

303,488,099
37.488,644

_______299!1929_ ______!49,920J4L

7,843,771
6,805,404

14,649,175 7,843,771

16 idn .lq,
303,488,099

----- 36378s5ee

',oo,oas,ra,

13,17 5,826
7 ,843,771------T4S47z{ ----- 2lnid=F,-

't3,175,826

-T1-F{5,'T7r 

-------ai{T,7Vr

,g,g',g,9ro

40

't4,649.175 7.843,77,1
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,

Chariered Accountants

.:..iiculars Amount in Taka
June 30. 2025 Il June 30. 2024

2l-O Co.Bolidated Deferred Tax Liability:

a- Th6 balance represents:

Ba-aka Power Limited
Braka Fashions Limited
Total

Other Financial Facilities:

Th6 balance represents:

ivo.kjng Capital Liability
Toral

Consolidated Other Financial Facility:

Th6 balance represents:

8a.aka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

L6s: lntra{roup Adjustment
Total

Provision for lncome Tax:

This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Addr Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing Balance

Consolidated Provision for lncome Tax:

This balance represents:

B€raka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group Adjustment
Total

31.00 Liabilities for Expenses:

This balance represents:

Audit Fees
Salary & Allowances
Directors Remuneration
Total

314 Consolidated Liabilities for Expenses:

This balance represents:

Earaka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

32.00 Current Account with Related Parties:
This balance represents:

Baraka Shikalbaha Power Limited
Total

2,097,846
2,097.846 3,598.555

123,721.769
266.613.982 123,721,769

266,613,982
192,371,063

123,721 ,769
193,313,278

_____lq9fg!p4l __llz,Eil4z_

325,422,617 176,277,031
46,943,200 149.145,586

--TT6dEn 
-----a:Dzi1r

_____-372,fi5,911_ ______32s.422811_

Je-%-ZJ6-t-----3s4-75636t

___!9912!,.rc5 _____lg4J3gpg3

372,365,817
27,055,348

287,500
4,248,983

801,900

-_______!,339,3!3

325,422,617
29,3't6,366

287,500
7,476,072
1,125,900
8.889.472

5,338,383
27 ,349,262
32.687.645

8,889,472
22,767,814
3'1,657.286

244.919,120

____J!!93120_

,@D\
arw
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,

Chartered Accountants

3lf CGoIdated Current Account with Related Parties:

TtE b€laoce represents:

8-*a Pos€r Limited
Brd€ Fashions Limited

L€ss lntra{roup Adjustment
Toa.l

Acaounis Payable:

TIE bahnce represents:

JaErabad Gas T & D Co. Limited
Rar*s Petroleum
Adtt/€ Energy Engineering Ltd.
S.rgirEer Power Technologies
lbas Eredors Ltd.
Gatfrray Online Access Ltd.
Galeway Communication and Technology
Relrrie Power & Automation Engineering Ltd.
G(S Secure Solutions Bangladesh (Pvt.) Ltd.
Total

Aging of Accounts Payable
G3O days
3+180 days
over 180 days
Total

Consolidated Accounts Payables:

This balance represents:

Eardka Power Limited
Earaka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group Adjustment
Total

Unclaimed Dividend and IPO Subscription Account:
This balance represents:

Dividend for 20'16-2017
Dividend for 2019-2020
Dividend lot 2O2O-2O21

Divtdend lot 2021-2022
Oividend lot 2022-2023
Dividend lot 2023-2024
Other Payable (Net off lnterest)
Total

629,358,;41
629,358,341

244,919,120
521,101,577
766,020,697

(521,101,577)

957,467,335

307,;oo
10,500

1,093,246,899
8,026,239

50,000
73,100

307,600

48.702

21,sse,;ee
11,233,332
9,158,368

3,856,186
21,865,503
1 1,557,709

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

957.785.435 1.101.790.490

43,568,6s5
35,403,068

696,114,505------F5r,fi-f5rr 

-ns,Trxr
957,785,435 1,'101,790,490

21,101,058 34,391,210j-78.8 86/-0- ---1,T56; j3170-6-

978.886.493 't.136,181.700

913,116 1,390,796

______l{qJt_5 ______-?qfzqJ-9!_

Baraka Power Limited maintain separate bank account for dividend & IPO subscription and accordingly executed
disbursemenurefund in due course from the designated bank account.

ln compliance with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission directive no. BSEC/CMRRCD12021-386103
dated 14 January 2021, unclaimed dividend/lPo subscription fund is presented as liability in separate line item
and also presented bank balance under cash at bank.

3.4-A Consolidated Unclaimed DividendAccount:

This balance represents:

43,164,815 38,670,'194

P{a
,, (f(l@CI;)W

______l3J-q4,!t-0_ _39,e29J!!_
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,
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a

Amount in Taka
June 30.2025 ll June 30.2024

:::: :--:.:::3bes:
- : :: ::':presents

. . a,aa: iorlPO Proceeds' : :a.a. : forDrvdend SusQensefuC
- ,'a

48,000 48,000

>€. rayable for IPO proceeds consists of subscription money of 04 applicants of IPO proceeds.

!l CqEolidated other Payables:

nG b*nce represents:

Brd€ Po..er Limited
8-d€ Fashions Limited

Lrss lntra{roup Adjustmenl
Toael 328,292

280,292 280,292

__---_____3n 292_ __________3n ,92

328,292 328,292

328,292 328,292
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,

Chartered Accountants

Pa rtic u la rs
Amount ln Taka

June 30.2025 | | June 30.2024

I-6 Rsenue:
TIIS balance represents:

C4ec,ty Proceeds
vaEble Operational & MainteQance Proceeds
ErErgy Proceeds
TCt
Reason for changes: Plant has been shut down upon expiry of its current Power Purchase Agreement with
BPOB on October 23,2024. Henc.e, the Company has applied for further 05 years renewal which is under
ccEireration of competent authority.

458,805,805
184,596,634

221 ,906.706 1 ,426.711,503
399.'158,289 2.070,113.942

399,158,289 2,070113,942
1,094,668,387 1,174,574,477

___!193J!2gfzg_ ___3244f4E./43_

148,393,121
28,858,462

CorGolidated Revonue:

Tlis balanc€ represents:

Braka Power Limited
BTaka Fashions Limited
Total

37.(X, Cost of Revenue:

This balance represents:

Gas Consumption
Lubric€nts and Chemical Consumption
Spare Parts Consumption
Plant Salaries & Allowances
Gratuity Expenses
Depreciation on Plant & Machinery
Repair & Maintenances on Plant & Machinery
lnsurance Premium
Total

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group adjustment
Total

38.00 General & Administrative Expenses:

This balance represents:

Salary & Allowances (Note-38.01)

Gratuity Expenses
Directo/s Remuneration
Advertisement & Publicity
AGM & EGM Expenses
Annual Fees
Annual Sports & Cultural Program
Audit Fees
Business Development Expenses
Communication Expenses
Education & Training
Entertainment & Others

't97,625,387
2,130,556

32,250
42,885,368

1't'1.097,947
1,824,670

'1,283,906,143

24,007,500
197,162,933
52,492,559
4,'189,281

111,O97,947
1,753,2',12

10,709,106

3,654,490
14,861,880

443,219
391,783

2,477,397
97,813

287,500
1,046,104
1,035,117

461
1,108,457

' Gas consumption is decreased by 77% as plant has been shut down upon expiry of its current Power
Purchase Agreement with BPDB on 23rd Oclobel 2024.

- Lubricants & Chemical consists of Lube oil, Grease, Coolnet water etc.

-'Though the plant is currently closed with possible reopening, the company's management retains a few
staff members to maintain the facility's operational readiness.

37-A Consolidated Cost ot Revenue:

This balance represents:

357,415,283 1,680,773,188
1,077,382,538 1,015,308,246
1 ,434,797 ,821 2,696,081,434

1,434.797 ,821

10,896,076

6,805,404
10,585,080

291,627
1,066,140
1,770,669

287,500
92,835

't,284,295
5,000

735,607

44

_____t 57JI31!4_ __l€ggJZU!!_
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

GarE irg & Beautiflcation Expenses
G€(Ed Repair & Maintenances
Gat & ereetjngs
,r3rzEe Premium
L€gd Fees and Professional Consultancy
@E&enses
Hirg Attendance Fees
l{*sp€per, Books & Periodicals
Otu Rent Rates & Taxes
Precopy & Stationeries
P'itrE
R€st tl,ouse Keeping Expenses
M Fooding & Lodging
Trav€ling & Conveyance
L,kibrm
tfiIty Eeenses
V€fiJe Running Expenses
Amoatization Expenses
Dep.eciation Expenses on Right of Use Assets
DepGciation Expenses
Total

T'rrs balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total

3!,-0O Other lncome:

This balance represents;

Capital Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities
Dividend lncome on Preference Share
Dividend lncome on lnvestment in Associates

- Baraka Patenga Power Ltd. (Taxed lncome)
- Baraka Shikalbaha Power Ltd. (BSPL)
- Karnaphuli Power Ltd. (KPL)

Dividend lncome on Capital Market
BO P',/C Charges
Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss)
Bank lnterest
lnterest lncome Earned on Loan to Related Parties
Total

394 Consolidated Other lncome:

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group Adjustment
Total

54,492,575 66,094,474
53,669,110 38,336,441

108,161,685 104,430,915

(448,305)
3,836,250

25,302,375

57,000,000
90,700

(e69)
(4,996,220)
15,620,393

85,904,724 53,143,591

--_-_1?!J93f9!_ -__-_1!9pZ9pZL

123,703,660 150,970,O77
14,633,289 18,747j26

138,336,949 169,717,203
(103,042,714) (120,989,092)

35,294,235 48,72a,111

60,745
1,797,180

40,000
242,846
132,750

594,000
44,366

1,098,455
183,786

927,738
239,255
764,091

77,340
670,307

5,416,692
973,519

7.387.209

98,713
2,398,790

25,000
236,723
142,575

6,500
'1,375,000

54,943

576,381
435,000
91 1,708
396,143
992,668
493,696
757,957

6,079,550
2,974,807

976,057
1 1,048,936

54.492.575 66.094.474

-::2 Salary & Ailowances under general & administrative expenses allocated with associate Companies (i e.

::PL KPL & BSPL) on hourly basis.

Consolidated General & Administrative Expenses:

10,120,950
6,080,000

22,800,000
1,800

(175,597)
(3,857,865)
3,273,953

^@u\* ({!ep[)
\M"q
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KAZI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,

Chartered Accountants

/a! Fmncial Expenses:

Tlis balance represents:

Tem Financ€ Expenses

O0lef Financial Expenses
Bail( Charge & Commission
Brlk Guarantee Expenses
Total

rll Cofl3olidated Financial Expenses:

Ths balance represents:

garaka Power Limited
Earaka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group Adjustment
Total

ai-ql Consolidated Deferred Tax:

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited
Total
Calorlation of Deferred Tax is stated in Annexure - A.

krcome Tax Expenses:

This balance represents:

In@me Tax Expenses on
ln@me Tax Expenses on
ln@me Tax Expenses on
Total

--l?g$sgpi 1 137"s92p95
\64,041,764) (38,686,717)
'l'15,618,047 98,905,378

10,426,588

64,171,085
153.717

2,O42,870

------15f34260

55,236,559
52,617

'11,572,6s9

333,516
1,144,661

______.09&9p12_

76,794,260
102,865,55'1

(1,500,709)
(1.500.709)

68,340,012
69,2s2,083

,,,ion
71,309

Revenue
Dividend lncome
Financial & Other lncome

23,949,497
5,776,360

46,943,200
14,144,603
61,087,803

124,206,837
12,185,390

149,145,586
12,910,745

162,056,331

----------------

17,217,343 12,753,359

------10P4!,290 -----g9i!45890-
calculation of Current Tax is stated in Annexure - 01.

4ZA Consolidated lncome Tax Expenses:

This balance represents:

Baraka Power Limited
Baraka Fashions Limited

Less: lntra-group Adjustment
Total

(1.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS):

Poflt Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding during
the period (Note 43.01)
Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS)

/B.A Consolidated Earnings Per Share (EPS):

Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding during
the period (Note 43.01)
Total

(0.05) 1.09

Reason for Changes: The reduction in Basic EPS reflects the decline in revenue consequent to the expiry of
the Power Purchase Agreement with BPDB on October 23, 2024.

84,675,509

235,465,661

264,802,213

235,465,661

_______01982,903 _____l_02J50J3'l

(12,783,369)

235,465,661

256,730,759

235,465,661

46

0.36 ',1.12



I

ieason for Changes: The decrease in consolidated EPS is mainly attributable to substantial losses recorded
:, :-: sJbsrdiary as a consequence of increased bank loan interest and related financial expenses.

4: : ' 
^ 

eighted Average Number o.f Ordinary Shares Outstanding:
--: ,,,e ghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year is the number of ordinary
:-.':: .Jistand ng at the beginning of the year, adjusted by the number of ordinary shares issued during the
.: a- -. Jlt plied by a time-weighted factor. The time-weighted factor is the number of days that the shares are
: -:::a'llng as a propo(ion of the total number of days in the year (considering 360 days in a year).

-: :: Dilution ofEarnings PerShare:

'.: : Jted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the period presented as there was no potential
:': ^ ary shares has been issued by the company, as such no scope for dilution during the period.

/a,a.@ t{€t Assets Value (NAV) Per Share:

Share Capital
Share Premium
Fair Value Reserve
Retained Earnings
Tolal Shareholders' Equity
Total Number of Ordinary Shares
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share

Share Capital
Share Premium
Fair Value Reserve
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Number of Ordinary Shares
Consolidated Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share

,15.00 Cash Flows from Operating Activities (lndirect Method):

Net Profit After Tax
Deprecation as Non Cash Expenses
Deprecation on Right of Use Assets as Non Cash Expenses
Amo(ization as Non Cash Expense
Non Cash Financial Expenses
Non Cash Other lncome
Other lncome generated from lnvesting Activity
(lncrease)/Decrease of Accounts Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable (Note: 45.01)
(lncrease)/Decrease of lnventories
(lncrease)/Decrease of Advances, Deposits and
Operational Activities (Note :45.02)
lncrease/(Decrease) of Accrued lnterest

As on June 30,
2025

2,354,656,610
970,000,000

(61,981)
't,127 ,612,508

(A) 4,4s2,207,137
(B) 235,465,561

(C=A/B) 18.91

As on June 30,
2024

2,354,656,610
970,000,000

(499,508)
1,222,808,858
4,546,965,960

235,465,661
19.31

Reason for Changes: The reduction in NAV reflects the operational loss incurred during the year,

€nsequent to the discontinuation of plant operations upon the project's expiration.

it {A Consolidated Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share:

2,354,656,610
970,000,000

(61,602)
2,002,997,460

(A) 5,327,592,468
(B) 235,465,661

(c=ArB) ____________2?€3=

2,354,656,610
970,000,000

(516,225)
2,OOO,734,932
5,324,875,3't7

235,465,661

____________4.61

Reason for Changes: There is no such significant change in NAV at the year end.

Amount (Tk.)
(12,783,369)
118,485,156

973.519

(85,e0s,;24)
(38,378,848)

1,441,659,836
(4O8,257)

(9,919,397)

(123,949,727],

(10,494,052)

Amount (Tk.)

256,730,759
122,146,883

976,057
2,974,807
1,683,286

(49,940,012)
(87,202,313)

(865,100,011)
(253,2O5)

55,859,021

(67,688,901)

(6,488,760)

KMI ZAHIR KHAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Prepayment for
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hrd6e of lnventory through Other Financing Facility
tEeasd(Oecrease) of Accounts Payable
rEeas€r(Decrease) of Liabilities for Expenses
fEr6€r(Decrease) of Provision for lncome Tax
rE eas€y'(Decrease) of Lease Eiability (45.03)
hcreas€/(Oeqease) of Other Payable (Note: 45.04)
fE eas€y'(Decrease) of Provision for Gratuity
rEeasd(Decrease) of Payable for WPPF
ftbr Year Adjustment of lncome Tax
Let Cash Flowsfrom Operation Actlvities

a5 il (lnc rease)/Decrease of Other Payable for Operational Activities;

lncrease)/Decrease of Other Payable
lncrease)/Decrease of Other Payable from Non-operating Activities

,15A Consolidated Cash Flows from Operating Activities (lndirect Method):

Net Profit After Tax
Deprecation as Non Cash Expenses
Deprecation on Riqht of Use Assets as Non-Cash Expenses
Amortization as Non Cash Expense
Non Cash Financial Expenses
Loss/(Gain) from Associate Company
Other lncome from lnvesting Actrvrtres
Non Cash Other lncome
(lncrease)/Decrease of Accounts Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease of Other Receivable (Note: 45.A.01)
(lncrease)/Decrease of lnventories
Purchase of lnventory through Other Financinq Facility
(lncrease)/Decrease of Advance Deposit and Prepayment for
Operational Activities (Note: 45.A.02)
lncrease/(Decrease) of Provision for Gratuity
lncrease/(Decrease) of Deferred Tax
lncrease/(Decrease) of Accrued Interest
lncrease/(Decrease) of Accounts Payable (Note: 45.A.03)
lncrease/(Decrease) of Liabilities for Expenses for Operational

lncrease/(Decrease) of Provision for lncome Tax
lncrease/(Decrease) of Payable for WPPF
lncrease/(Decrease) of Lease Liability (Note: 45.A.04)
lncreasei (Decrease) of Other Payable (Note; 45.A.05)
Prior Year Adjustment

(73,703,687)
(144,005,055)

(3,551,089)
46,943,200

6,805,404

62,453,197
819,818,820

2,198,562
149,145,586

(1,010,459)

(5,332,055)

(IErease[Decrease of Other Recelvable for Operational Activities:

(kErease)/Decrea se of Other Receivable
(lrEease)/Decrease of Other Receivable from Non-operating Activities

(4O8,257)

______-_l4o8EI

.5 02 (lncrease)/Decrease of Advance Oeposit and Pre-payment for Operational Activities:

^..ease)/Decrease of Advance Deposit and Pre-payment
-:rease)/Decrease of Deposit for lnvestment in Associates
-:rease)/Decrease of Deposit for lnvestment in Subsidiary
-:rease)/Decrease for PPE

3a :3 lncrease/(Decrease) of Lease Liability:
- 3rease/(Decrease) of Lease Liability
. crease)/Decrease of Lease Liability from Non-operating Activities

(123,649,727\

300,000

(253,205)

________12!3tggr

(67,688,901)

____{23p4sJZI _____l€Z$8g,9q}

(1,010,459)

('1.010,459)

17,246,911
127 ,207 ,716

1,062,079

(206,640,;14)
707,307

(21,866,960)
1 ,522,94',1,960

(408,257)
(94,376,051)
(73,703,687)

(120,932,370)

6,805,404
(1,500,709)

(1O ,494,052)
(157 ,295,2O7)

'1,030,359

44,682,142

292,786,735
130,757,565

1,432,863
2,974,4O7
1,683,286

(61,247 ,0821
(4,997,881)

(11,255,795)
(931,832,348)

(253,205)
46,081,157
62,453,197

(82,895,265)

(5,332,0s5)
71,309

(6,488,760)
847,650,014

16,364,316

162,056,331

(1,604,328)

___1,9!4q9p1l ____4!9l94,qELNet Cash Flows from Operation Activities
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::_::- ars
Amount in Taka

June 30,2025 ll June 30,2024

.:.r :' -; iease)/Decrease of Other Receivable:
-:-::si Decrease of Other Receivable
-:':?s. Decrease of Other Receivable for Related Parties

4:-A-:2 r lnc rea se)/Oecrease of Advance Deposit and Prepayment for Operational Activities:

(fEBse)/Declease of Advance Deposit and Prepayment
(tE€ase)/Decrease of Deposit for lnvestment in Associates

GEease)/Decrease for PPE

rlsLOI lncease/(Oecrease) of Lease Liability:

lncrease/(Decrease) of Lease Liability
rlnsease)/Decrease of Lease Liability from Non-operating Activities

451-05 (lncr€ase)/Decrease of Other Payable:

llncrease)/Decrease of Other Payable
llnfiease)/Decrease of Other Payable from Non-operating Activity.
Non{ash Adjustment

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS):

Net Cash Generatedi (Used)from Operating Activities
Total Number of Ordinary Shares
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS)

(83,874,065)

(978,800)

--__-GZA9E2E!I

847,650,014

(1,604,328)

______l$91,329t

1,1't1,764,910 390,971,262
235,465,661 235,465,661

(119,655,412)

1,276,958

__-r29p32Jzqt

1:.r :3 n c rea se)/Decrease ofAccounts Payable for Operational Activities:
- :-.ese)/Decrease of Accounts Payable \157,295,207)
- : 

_: 
? Sel/Declease 'or PPE

(A)
(B)

(c=NB\ ____________!:tL ____________Lg€_

Reason for changes: NOCFPS has increased due to increase of collection from customer compared than
same period to the earlier year.

Consolidated Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS):

Net Cash Generated/(Used)from Operating Activities
Total Number of Ordinary Shares

(A) 1,034,466,01 r 458,404,861
(B) 235,465,661 235,46s,661

Consolidated Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (C=A/B) ____________L39_ __19!_
Reason for changes: Consolidated NOCFPS has increased due to increase of collection from customer
compared than same period to the earlier year of its own as well as subsidiary company.

6QqaX

" (ftex93;
Y@dq"

(408,2_57) (253,20s)
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,O-a Cd-.rI Lldrility:

Tb CdrFfy has been filed few petilion involving an amolnt of Tk. 10,11,76,307 (writ # 868/2009, 21ool2oo9, 27a\t2oo9, 327212009.
lfr'zog 564r/2009) against BPDB, NBR, Cuslom and other parties for taking lhe exemption facility of import duty, VAT, Supptementary
d.' €a-

2025 June 30,
BG No.

ii-. : ::-:.€CommssionerofCusloms Cusloms House (lmport) Dhaka
i 7712011, UCBL Open ended 591,537 591 537

- 
Gr-ri€e-Commissioner of Cusloms, Cusloms House (lmport)- Dhake 78/2011, UCBL Open ended 682 346 682,346

H q.trdescommissioner of Customs, Cusioms House (lmport)- Ohaka 79/2011, UCBL Open ended

=r A-d-dee€ommissioner of Cusloms, Cusloms House (lmport)- Dhaka 80/2011, UCEL Open ended

h Gr-rrEe{ommissioner of Cusloms, Customs HoLrse (lmpod)- Dhaka
84/2011. LICBL Open ended 12,844 12,844

:-r G-6-tnee-Commissioner ol Cusloms, Customs House (lmporl) - Dhaka 85/2011, UCBL Open ended

3-* AE-rne+CommissionEr of Customs, Cusloms House (lmport)- Dhaks 86/2011, IJCBL Open ended

=r Gra'riee-Commissioner of Cllstoms, Cusloms House (lmpod)- Dhaka 87t2A11 UCBL Open ended 100,459 100,459

3-t Gra-dee-Commissioner of Cusloms, CLlsloms House (lmport)- Dhak€
88/2011. UCBL Open ended 280,801 280,801

:fi GJr-arnee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Dhak. 35/09, TBL Open ended 55,356 55,356

- 
GJ-a.iee-Commissione. of Cusloms, Customs House (lmpon) - Dhaka 36/09, TBL Open ended 108,712 1O4,712

:H qr-rrt€e-Commissioner of Cusioms, Cusloms House (tmpon)- Dhake
3S/09, TBL Open ended 65 839 65,833

kr Gr-a.nee-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmport) - Cto. 120.615
;_. :-:-..1ee-Commissioner ol Cusloms. Cusloms House mporl) ctq 1na1 pen en(
a_< 3Jaranle€-Commissioner of Cusloms, Cusloms House tq 2011 pg!_e! t4

5:_. -1,:-a.lee-Comm ssioner of Cusloms. Customs House q

!v* Grrarnee-Commissioner ol Cusloms, Customs House

36/

617,79
3at ara-a{ e€-Commissioner of Cusloms, C!sloms HoLrse llmporl) - Clq. 926.70
:i_. -1-.'a ^tee-Commiss 

oner ol C ustoms Cusloms House {lmoort), Cto
::'. :-e'an1ee-Commissonerof Customs Cusloms House(lmpod) -Clg 37120 3,215 448
:: . :-:.an1ee Commissioner of Customs. Cusloms Ho!se lo 201 U 112.935
:: _. l-a.anlee-Commissio.er of Customs. Cusloms House (lmport) - Ctg 2011 .616
3-i Gra?nie€-Commissioner of Customs, Customs House (lmpod) - Cto. 011
a. 3€ranie€-Commissioner of Cusloms, Customs House (lmport) - C1q. pen en(

::-r :r3rantee-Commssionerof Cusloms. CusiomsHouse q pen en( 664
3a.* &E.anlee-Commissioner oI Cusloms, Cusloms House {lmport) - Ctq. 1.992.065
::_ . 3 Ja rantee-Com miss oner of C ustoms C u stoms House itmport) - Cls 65 8.
:E-.:-a€nte+Corfmrss 12t2413 6.526 3

-t qrarantee-Commissioner ofCustoms, Customs House (lmport) - Clo. 13/2013. TBL
:-. :,aranlee-Commissioner of Cusioms, Cusioms House ( mporl) - Ctq

3a* G€ranlee-Commissionor of Customs, Cusloms House (lmport) - Clq. 317,980
3rt GErantee-Commissioner of Cusloms, Customs House (lmport) - Ctq. 207,146
:.'_i Gu€lanlee-Commissioner of Cusloms, Customs House (lmpon) - Ctq.
:u -. Cla.antee-Commiss oner of Cusloms, Customs House ( mpod) - crs. 257,227
::-. : -a rantee,Com miss oner of C uslom s Cusloms House ( 64/2011, UCBL pen ended 1.530.870 ,530,870
3rlk Gua.anlee-Com missioner of C usloms, Cusloms House 6512011, U Pen ended 1 .368 777 1,368,777

Guaranlee-Commissioner oi Customs. Cusloms House
3 u a ra nlee,Commissioner of C u sioms. Customs House

3a1k Guaranie€-Commissioner of Customs, Cusloms House (lmDor 33.196

ion & Distri..r Guarantee-Jalalabad Gas Transmiss - 11-2023
3r!k Gua€nlee-Jalalabad Gas Transmlssion & Disldbution Co Ltc 2-2025 12.830.400
Bflk Gu3rantee-&lalabad Gas Transmission & Dislrjbution Co. Ltd. -Sylh€t 0.093.1 3

8{lt Guarantee-Commissioner of Cusloms, Benapol, Jessorc
2131209000 12

2fiAL 23-46-2025 2,0s1,375 2,0s1,375

Cspoale Guarantee lo lJniled CommercialBank Limited for composite credit
bdly (Baraxa Paienqa Power Lld.) 05 09 2026 3,617 825 000 3,617,825 000

Co.po.ale Guaranteelo Trusl Bank Limited for composilecredit facitily
(Baeka Palenqa Power Ltd.) 10-10-2026 1,648,503,750 1648,503,750

Co.por-ate Guaranlee to Cily Bank Limited for working c€pital lacility
ixamaphuliPower Lld.) o2-14-2026 11,370,000,000 '11,370,000,000

1
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?

!9: P.rttcuhr.

arl Coi.olirrlrd ConungentLiablllv:
Ba_.ta Povv€r Limited
8a_d€ Fashions Limited

..0 Cdltntun€m of Capltal Expondtture:.

Iala IaIg

16,841,580,781 16,841,580,781

Nam€ of the Company

a9,O R€.nitlance ot Forolgn Cu encyi

Name of Beneficiary

€rEhai Hejinq lmpod

tnb Jenbache. GMBH and Co Lld.

a-O \r.ftr ot lmport3 Calculated on CIF Ba3t3:

S€rc Parts & Scheduls Parts
ToLl

t June 30. ror6-fJune 30. roa-l
Teka Tel.

5l @ Rdaed Party Transaction8:

A }lnrc th€ year, the Company erried out a number of transactions with relaled party in the nomal course of busin€ss. The names of the
'e€Ed p€rties and nature of lhese t.ansaclions have been sel out in accordance with the provisions of IAS 24: Related party Disclosurcs.

Tr.nsecllon with Key Management Personnol:

]!t! Ela
Endoye€ Eenetils

Key rrEnageoent personnel includes Vice Chairman
lla.qer.

Total

& H€ad of Adminislration 
^tanaging 

Director,

C\scbsure ol the comp8nsation package of key management personnel of th6 Company as per the
fxcbsures' as given b6low:

CdnDansation Packaqe of Kev Manaqomont Pel3onn€t:
Snst-Term Employee Eenef it
b Employee Benetit
OdEr Long-Tem Benefit
Termination B€nefit
sl€Ie.based Payment
Total

Company Secretary, CFO and Planl

paragraph 17 of IAS 24: "Related Party

13,101,183 16,856,133

::
- -l3J-Oll!3 t!.s5EJlL

Otne. Related Party Transactions:

Name of the Related Party
Rolationship

Transactions during the year
nq Bal

:araka Fashions Ltd Subsidiary
Short Term Loan 521 ,10't ,577 169,184,764 (60,928,000) 629,358 341

lB.rara Shrkalbaha Pow€r Lrmrted Shorl Term Loan (244,919,120) 1,165,321 973 1449,217 ,337) 471,185,516

Baraka Patenga Powsr Ltd. Short Term Loan 3,927,351 369,081,865 (248,002,860) 125,006,356

K-arnaphuli Power Lld. Short Tem Loan 167,999,207 (91,848,095) 76,151.112

lRoyal Educare Limiled Common
38,500,000 38,500,000

NRB Venlures Pvt Ltd. Shon Term Loan 184,729 700,280 (5,423,386) (4 534,377)

Krmaphuli Harbour Ltd. Short Term Loan '139,139 (139,139)

Oueens Heallhcarc Limiled Common
Short Term Loan a7 299,525 (50,000,000) 37,299,525

8€raka Apparels Limited Shori Term Loan 194,171,072 21,907.075 (1,870,000) 214208,147

l6(ry{4\

K*,*)
Yqeg-199
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52.00 Capacity & Generation:

53.00 Disclosure as per Requirement of Schodulo xl, Part ll of Companies Act, 1994:

Disclosure as per Requirement of Schedule Xl, Part ll Para 4l

Pavrnent to Direclors dur nq the year ended June 30, 2025

Pavmeri Tade ro Drrqctq! E c !lqll!! !_s !?t!

Household Alowances

ln Addilion io the above, directors !!ho attend the board meeting, havo drawn
meeung. The tota board meeling attendance fee during lhe year is Tk 594 000.

Disclosure as por requirement of Schedule Xl, P.rt ll, Note 5 of Para 3:

Payment to Empoyees'du ng the year ended on Juie 30, 2025r

5,773,680
2,886,840

673,596
288,6a4

8,106,480
4,053,240

945,756
445,324

board meeting altendance fee @ Tk 11 000 per dircctor per

b.

lnternalControl:

The folowing steps have been taken lor impemenlaton oi an effective internalcontrol procedure ofthe Companv:

A skong nlernat control and compliance div sion has been formed with a view io estab sh a well des gnaied syslem of nternal conirol;

Reguiar review of nre rna a u d t repo.ts with a view to im p ement the su ggeslion of interna a uditors n respecl of internal control techn iquei

To establish an effect ve management system lhat includes planning, organrzing and supervising culture in lhe factory as wellas at head olflce

The company continuousjy evaluates al r sk ihat afiecl the company affairs nclLrding fo owing Financia R sk.

a Credll Riski
b Liquldity R sk;

ln lhis respecl both Audit Comm ttee and lnterna Aldil Depariment ass st the Boa.d by submltt ng period c report

Credit Risk:

Credir Risk is the risk of fina ncial oss of the com pany if a client lails lo m eet ils contractual obligai on to the company The sole clie nt oi the

company is Ba ngtadesh Power Develo pnrent Boa rd A I cla ms oi the com pany are setlled on reg ula r basis as per term s of Ag reement. We

considerthai receivable of the company is good and the r sk oi bad debts s m nimum

Liquidity Risk:

Liquidily R sk s lhe r sk that the company wll not be abe to meet ils flnancia obligaUons as lhey falLdue ln meeling liquldily requirements, the

company adopts a strict po cy of manag ng its assets keeping liquid ty as a vilalfocus and therefore mon tors liquidity on a dally basis.

Ivlarket Risk:

t\,4arket Risk is the risk thal changes in markei prces whlch w I aifect the company's income or the value of its holding of financial instrumenls

The Cornpany cons ders two types of risk \,!hen evalualing markel risk nterest Rate Risk and Exchange Rale Risk. These lwo market r sks are

discuss€d separate y below:

Dependabl.
Capacity

(MwH)

lnstalled
capacity (lvlwH)

Plant Factor (% on Oependable
Capacir) considering the Unit

of Generation
Energy

([4wH)

Energy Sold
(MwH)

Fenchusonj Sylhet Gas Fired 144,760 483,026 33 79% 54 59% 45,642 44 444

30-06-2025 30-06-2024

Mr. Fah m Ahmed Chowdhury
IManaging
Drrecior

JuLy,2024 to June,2025 T0,585,080 10 585,080

[,1r. i/d. AhsanLr Kab r
Vice-Chairman

July,2023 to J!ne,2024 4,216,A00

Total 10,585,080 .14,861,880

Salary R.nge (lt4onthly)
Officer & Staff

Head Office 30,06-2025 30-06,2024

( 3 000/,
r. 3 000! 33 l6 125

33

54.00

52



I

56.00

^ATlTAH|R 
^HA''J & CC.

Charterod Accountants

tnterest rate risk arises \dhen changes ninierestraieshaveaninrpacttothefuiurecashUowsoflinancialinslrument'sfaIvalues.Tomitgate
the interest rate rsk Finance department aways monitor the Bank lnterest Rale and choose/shift besi aliernaiive mte for borrowings and

lending

Exchange Rate Risk:

The Company rs erposed to cur.ency fis!as t imports machinery and equipment againsi paymenl of nternationalcurrencies (USD and EURO)

Unfavorabte votatrhiy or curency ftlciuairons may increase import cost and lhus affect proftabilily of the company. However, the managemenl

of lhe company is futy aware of the risks associated wth currency fluctuaions. Ivajor imporled machinery and equipmenl purchases fronr

abroad has been seltted. Currenty spare pads are being procured lrom suppliers fiom various co!ntries At the Ume of price negotialion wth
supp ers exchange rare is conside.ed sharpy. Therefore, management beleves that currency rsk is fot going lo hamper buslness of the

GeneralOisclosures:

Cornparalive iigures have been rearranqed wherever considercd necessary 10 confom io the current yeais presentalion

57.00 Evonts after Reporting Periodl

a. The board oi directors al tsmeelinghetdonOctober2S.2025,hasproposednodividendfortheyearendedonJune30,2025.Thedvdend
dec ararion s su bject to a pproval by lhe s h areholders at the lorihcoming An n ual Genera l"leeling (AG [,1) of lhe Com pafy

58.00 Oasclosure relating to the Plant shutdown:

a. T h e 1 S,year term of the exisling "Ag reement Ior Su pply of Powed between Baraka Power Limited (8 PL) a nd B P DB has exp red on 23 Ociober

ZO24 at 24 aa hours Accordingty lhe operation oi the 51 IIW gas-based renta power plani of BPL located al Fenchuganj, Sylhel has been

shur down upon the exp ration of ihe aloresaid period, unlil furlher renewal of the conhct. The Company has akeady applied for lhe renewa or

lhe conlract, wh ch is under process for a decislon fmm the concerned authoriiies. However, lhe s!bsid ary company and associate compa.ies
or Baraka Power Linriled, namely Baraka Fashions Ltd. (ready'made Garments), Ba.aka Patenga Power Ltd. (50 NiW Power Plant), Karfaphul

Power Lrd. (110 tulw Power Planl)and Baraka Shika baha Power Ltd (T05 IvlW Power Plant) have been functoning regulary.

-.,ffi
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Annoxure-01a

,.
;

Calculation of Current Tax lor th6 year ended June 30, 2025:

Cakulauon of Minimum Taxes:

b-

c
d

::,, -:e ncome Tax Addit on (120,153)

::: :aolalGa n on [rarketable Securilies

, - r:' Cver Provislon for Previous year
Current Tax Expense (a+b+c+d)

187,s00

10%

----4gt43t!o




